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Aura Minerals Inc. (the "Company") is a Canadian-based exploration company focused on the exploration 
and development of the advanced-stage Arapiraca Project, located in Alagoas State, Brazil, South America. 
The Arapiraca Project is located in an area of excellent infrastructure with water, power, roads and a rail line 
all within the project boundary. The rail system also connects the project to several deep water ports.

The Company plans to advance the near surface Serrote da Laje deposit through to feasibility in 2009 as well 
as explore the 30+ undrilled targets identified by previous exploration.

With a current treasury of approximately $90 million and an experienced management team, the Company is 
well positioned to aggressively advance the Serrote da Laje deposit and to enhance its portfolio of mineral 
properties as opportunities present themselves. 

Focused on Growth in Brazil 

Corporate Profile
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Patrick Downey hosts the Governor of the State of Alagoas and his team at a mine 
orientation visit to the Chapada Mine.
Left to Right: Ricardo J. Queiroz dos Santos, Director of Natural Resources;
Adriano Augusto de Araujo Jorge, President of Alagoas Environmental Agency;
Luis Otavio Gomes, Secretary of Economic Development;
Teotonia Vilela, Alagoas State Governor;
Patrick Downey, President & CEO of Aura Minerals Inc. 
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On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to report on the activities of your Company during the last fiscal year.  

2007 has been a year of major change for your Company.  We completed the acquisition of the Arapiraca copper/gold/iron project (the 
“Arapiraca Project”) and raised significant funds for its exploration and development.  We have commenced a feasibility study and hired 
several seasoned mining professionals to execute our strategy and goal of becoming a mid-tier base metals producer. 

Achieving these milestones in less than a year is a testament to the hard work and dedication of the Company's employees.  Their 
professionalism, focus and teamwork have allowed your Company to move forward in an aggressive and very positive manner.  It has also 
enhanced the Company’s ability to reach its goal of production at the Arapiraca Project early in the next decade.

We have currently over 130 staff employed in various aspects of project exploration, development and administration in Brazil and 
Canada.  This team is focused on expanding known resources, discovering new ore bodies and completing a full feasibility study on the 
Serrote da Laje deposit.  We anticipate this feasibility study will show that the Arapiraca Project is very robust and that its development will 
transform your Company into a mid-tier base metals producer.

The State of Alagoas and the local municipalities of Arapiraca and Craibas have been very pro-active in encouraging the development of 
the Arapiraca Project.  We have received the utmost co-operation and assistance in our ongoing permitting.  As the Arapiraca Project would 
be the first metalliferous mine in the State of Alagoas, we recently hosted the Governor of the State and his staff on a very productive mine 
orientation tour of Yamana Gold Inc.’s Chapada Mine in Minas Gerais State.  There has been strong community support and we have been 
very active in establishing good community relations and ensuring we have open and frequent communication with local leaders.

We are also very excited about the exploration potential on our Arapiraca property and we will commence an aggressive exploration 
program on several identified outlying targets.

2008 will be a pivotal year for your Company.  We expect to submit our mine development permit and commence the ordering of long-lead 
time equipment in preparation for construction of the Arapiraca Project during 2009/10. 

We are able to continue our aggressive development schedule due to the in-place infrastructure, dedicated employees, strong state and local 
support and what we believe will continue to be a very robust metals market.

The global demand for metals continued to be very strong during 2007 and into 2008 and it is quite obvious that the current slowdown in the 
US has not affected this demand.  This strong market should bode well for your Company as we develop the Arapiraca Project and seek 
other growth opportunities. 
 
2007 has also witnessed several major capital cost escalations in the mineral sector.  This is due to many factors, a key one being project 
location.  Remote projects in countries that require long lead times for permitting have suffered the highest cost escalations.  By contrast, 
the Arapiraca Project is well placed for rapid development at a manageable cost due to its in-place infrastructure and progress achieved to-
date.

Brazil has been embraced very favorably by the world financial community.  It is a country with a competitive tax structure and a mature 
mineral industry and one that has established a well structured and timely mine permitting system.  This, together with the in-place 
infrastructure will facilitate the Arapiraca Project’s rapid development and continue to enhance its value.

The ultimate performance of your Company is the people behind it.  In this regard, the stewardship by the Company's Board of Directors 
and management with the backing of experienced professionals in Canada and Brazil, has led to the rapid achievement of technical, 
financial and corporate advancements which will allow the Company to achieve its goals through 2008 and beyond. 
 
I would like to acknowledge the contributions of my fellow Board members during 2007 and take this opportunity to thank Victor Bradley 
and John Burzynski for their contributions in helping to set your Company on this path to growth.

I also want to take this opportunity to thank you, our shareholders, for your continued support and I look forward to updating you on our 
progress throughout 2008.  We look forward to an exciting 2008.

Your sincerely, 

Patrick G. Downey
President and Chief Executive Officer
March 25, 2008

President’s Message to Shareholders
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Over the Past Year the Company has:

ØCompleted acquisition of the Arapiraca 
Project in Alagoas State, Brazil 

ØCompleted an equity financing for gross 
proceeds of over $100 million

ØHired senior management to advance the 
corporate objectives

ØCommenced drilling and completed over 
20,000 metres of diamond drilling on the 
Arapiraca Project

ØConstructed an on-site sample preparation 
laboratory to expedite sample turn around

ØCommenced baseline environmental studies

ØConducted first analyst tour to Arapiraca

Over the next 12 months the Company plans to:

ØComplete an updated NI 43-101 resource 
calculation for the Serrote da Laje deposit

ØConduct all necessary metallurgical testwork for 
the feasibility study

ØPurchase surface rights to land for the mine and 
associated facilities

ØComplete baseline studies & submit application 
for mine construction

ØComplete sufficient drilling at the Caboclo target 
to develop a resource base

ØContinue regional exploration

ØContinue ongoing community relations work

ØContinue corporate development strategy of 
growth and acquisition to become a mid-tier 
producer

Highlights for 2007

Corporate Objectives for 2008

Analyst Tour - October 2007 

 Regional Exploration at Magnetite Outcrop
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Arapiraca Project 

Infrastructure 

Mine development, and in particular ones with base metal 
and iron concentrate such as the Arapiraca Project, require 
significant infrastructure.  In general, this type of 
infrastructure (railroad, power, ports) costs multi-millions 
of dollars and usually takes several years to develop.  One 
of the key aspects of the Arapiraca Project is that the 
required infrastructure is either in place or within close 
proximity.  A one-metre gauge rail line is located within 
the Project boundary some 8 kilometres from the main 
Serrote da Laje deposit, and is connected to several deep-
sea ports.  This rail line is currently undergoing a major 
upgrade.  Due to the decline of the state tobacco industry, 
the rail line is very under-utilized.

The Arapiraca Project is also serviced by two paved 
highways to the coastal city of Maceio and its port as well 
as to the Caraiba Metais copper smelter in Camacari, State 
of Bahia, some 586 kilometres to the south.

A 550 kV power line traverses the property and a second 
230  kV line is located some 50 kilometres to the south.

Water will be supplied from the nearby Sao Francisco river 
which is Brazil's second largest.

The town of Arapiraca will also provide a base for labour.  
It is serviced by excellent hospitals and schools and will 
ensure the mine can operate without incurring expensive 
camp and employee transportation costs.

Nearby 550 kV high tension power line at Arapiraca Project

Rail Line Upgrade at Arapiraca

Location
The Arapiraca Project is located in the 
central portion of the State of Alagoas 
near the town of Arapiraca, which has a 
population base of approximately 
240,000. 

The area is characterized by low rainfall 
and subsistence farming, mostly tobacco 
and some maize.  The town is connected 
to the main city of Maceio by paved road 
and a rail line.  Alagoas is one of the less 
affluent states in Brazil with high 
unemployment.  As such, there is strong 
support for mine development. 

Arapiraca Location
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Arapiraca Project cont.

Exploration

The Company's subsidiary, Mineração Vale Verde Ltda. 
(“Vale Verde”) presently employees over 75 geologists, 
engineers, technicians, accountants and support staff in 
our Arapiraca office and at the project site. 

Exploration, under Vale Verde, commenced in mid-2007 
and there are currently 5 rigs operating at site.  Since 
commencement of diamond drilling in May 2007, more 
than 180 holes have been drilled totaling over 20,000 
metres (for both Serrote da Laje and Caboclo).  At present, 
over 5,000 metres of core drilling is completed per month.

To date, drilling has generally been focused on the Serrote 
da Laje deposit in order to establish measured and 
indicated resources and define the boundaries of the 
copper and iron mineralization.  This drilling will continue 
in order to define proven and probable reserves for a 
feasibility study.

Like all exploration and mining companies, we have 
experienced delays at the assay laboratories.  To accelerate 
this process, the Company completed construction of an 
on-site sample preparation facility, which is operated 
under the supervision of SGS Geosol Laboratories.  The 
prepared samples are then sent to the SGS facility in Belo 
Horizonte.  Check assays are sent to the ALS Chemex 
laboratory also in Belo Horizonte.

The exploration team also completed a small drilling 
program of 24 shallow holes in the Caboclo target, some 
15 kilometres north of Serrote da Laje.  Results are still 
forthcoming but there is strong evidence of mineralization, 
and additional follow-up drilling will be planned once 
results are received and analysed. 

The on-site exploration team has also completed a first-
pass reconnaissance exploration program on several of the 
out-lying targets.  This work will continue through the first 
half of 2008 at which point we plan to mobilize one or two 
Rotary Air Blast (RAB) drills to commence a first stage 
shallow reconnaissance drill program to further define 
these targets. 

On-site Sample Prep Laboratory

Core Logging at Arapiraca

Drilling at Serrote da Laje Core Sample Collection at Serrote 
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Health and Safety

The Company is committed to the health and safety of its 
employees, consultants and contractors and we are very 
proud of our record in this area.  Subsequent to the 
Arapiraca acquisition, a comprehensive health and safety 
policy was established.  A full-time health and safety 
officer is now on site and a qualified nurse is also 
employed.  Ongoing health and safety training of all 
employees is provided by the Company and will increase 
as activity on the project advances.  Consultants and 
contractors must also commit to and follow the Company's 
practices in health and safety. 

Environmental and Social Responsibility

The Company is fully committed to conducting its business of exploration and 
mine development in a socially responsible manner, and where possible, using 
local contracting and consulting services.  Over the past 8-10 months, the 
Company has conducted meetings with State, municipal and local authorities and 
has commenced “town hall” style meetings to fully explain our policies and what 
the development of a mine will mean to the local population.

Community support has been strong and feedback positive.  We are committed to 
being a “good neighbor” and supporting sustainable development programs.  We 
plan several more community meetings during 2008 and will look for local 
initiatives to support as we advance to the construction and operation stages.  
Those will include healthcare, cottage style industries, education and skills 
training. 

Work also commenced on the necessary baseline work for the final mine permits.  
To date, we have not identified any key issues that could preclude project 
development.  Our on-site environmental team and our consultants have a strong 
track record within Brazil of completing high quality work to international 
standards.

Weather Station

Engineering

During 2007, the Company selected an engineering team of 
local consultants to commence the feasibility study.  Initial 
work focused on options for infrastructure, such as ports, rail, 
power and water.  The results of the work are being used as a 
base for the feasibility study, which commenced in Q1 of 
2008.

The feasibility study will determine how the Arapiraca 
Project can be developed and exploited in the most profitable 
manner and is expected to be completed in early 2009.  As we 
progress with the study, we will identify optimum production 
parameters and define key issues such as long-lead time 
equipment orders.  We will also commence negotiations on 
options for project financing for mine and plant construction.

A key part of the feasibility study will be the process flow 
sheet and metallurgical work, which has already 
commenced.  Based on the historical testwork completed by 
Companhia Vale do Rio Doce (“Vale”) and ongoing work by 
the Company, the metallurgical pilot plant testwork will be 
designed to process a bulk sample in a manner similar to that 
which could be expected under normal operating conditions.  
The results of this work will be included in the feasibility 
study.

Detailed studies are also underway in respect of 
infrastructure.  These include assessments for concentrate 
transportation rates, ports and storage facilities, roads, power 
and water supply rates and rights of way.  

Arapiraca Project cont.

Carlos Bertoni, Managing Director of Aura Minerals in Brazil,
meets with the community at Arapiraca.
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Looking Ahead

2007 was a very exciting and productive year.  We have created the 
base for growth with the Arapiraca acquisition and subsequent 
financing.  We have advanced the Serrote da Laje deposit to the 
feasibility stage and will continue to aggressively advance the 
development of this deposit.  

In 2008, we will continue to build our geological knowledge of the 
area and plan to drill several outlying targets to explore for additional 
“Serrote-like” deposits.

We also continue to seek growth opportunities in the Americas and 
believe that, with our strong and experienced management team and 
healthy treasury, we will achieve that objective during 2008. 

Para Properties

8

Para Properties

As a result of the acquisition of the Arapiraca Project, the Company has focused its resources towards advancing the 
Arapiraca Project. Consequently, the Company has limited its activities on the Para State gold properties (the “Para 
Properties”), namely the Cumaru, Cumaru-Gradaus, Inaja and North Carajas Projects, and is currently considering 
options, such as joint ventures, to realize value from these projects. 
 
During 2007, the Company completed limited exploration and drilling on the Para Properties.

A drill campaign comprised of 27 diamond drill holes, for a total of 4,388 metres of core, was completed on the 
Cumaru Project. At the Inaja Project, a total of 14 drill holes along the Carrapato trend and an initial 2 holes in the 
Forquilha garimpo were completed for a total of 2,688 metres of core. On the North Carajas Project, a regional 
reconnaissance exploration program was commenced, with areas of low potential being dropped to reduce holding 
costs.
 

Looking Ahead

Inclined Drilling at Caboclo

Arapiraca Project is moving rapidly to the development stage 
with a production decision expected in early 2009

I

Trenching at Caboclo Exploration and Environmental Team - Arapiraca Project
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Management Discussion and Analysis 
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Aura Minerals Inc. (formerly Aura Gold Inc.)          

(an exploration stage company)      
Consolidated Financial Statements      
For the Period February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 
(expressed in Canadian dollars) 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

On July 17, 2007, Aura Minerals Inc. (“Aura Minerals” or the “Company”, formerly Aura Gold Inc.) closed its 
previously announced acquisition of Clearwater Holdings Fund, LLC (“Clearwater”) which, through its 
subsidiary, holds the rights to the Arapiraca copper/gold/iron project (the “Arapiraca Project”), from Zoneplan 
Limited (“Zoneplan”) and Repalla (Holdings) Inc. (“Repalla”) (the “Arapiraca Acquisition”).   

On closing of the Arapiraca Acquisition, the vendors of Clearwater held in the aggregate approximately 63% of 
the issued and outstanding common shares of Aura Minerals.  Consequently, the Company accounted for the 
transaction as a reverse takeover (“RTO”) with the acquiring entity being Clearwater and the acquired entity being 
Aura Minerals.  For legal purposes, Clearwater is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aura Minerals. 

In accordance with the accounting rules for RTO transactions, the audited consolidated financial statements (the 
“Consolidated Financial Statements”) for the period February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 (the “Financial 
Year”) have been issued under the name of the legal parent, Aura Minerals, but are deemed to be a continuation of 
the legal subsidiary, Clearwater.  The statements reflect results of operations of Clearwater from the date of 
Clearwater’s formation on February 20, 2007 to July 16, 2007, and the consolidated results of Clearwater and the 
Company as of July 17, 2007.  As Clearwater was incorporated on February 20, 2007, there are no prior periods 
in 2006 for comparison purposes. The Consolidated Financial Statements do not reflect the consolidated results of 
operations of the Company prior to July 17, 2007.   

Notwithstanding the foregoing, this management discussion and analysis (the “MD&A”) also describes 
significant activities of the Company prior to July 17, 2007.  As a result, the following MD&A, prepared as of 
March 25, 2008, provides information that management believes is relevant to an assessment and understanding 
of the consolidated financial condition of the Company as at March 25, 2008 and the results of operations and 
cash flows for the period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007.  

All financial reporting of the Company is presented in Canadian dollars.  Amounts in this MD&A not using 
Canadian dollars are indicated as Brazilian Reais (“BRL”).   

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”), consisting of three independent 
directors, has reviewed this document pursuant to its charter. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

All statements made in this MD&A, other than statements of historical fact, constitute forward-looking 
statements.  The Company’s actual results may differ significantly from those anticipated in the forward-looking 
statements and readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Except as 
required by securities regulations, the Company undertakes no obligation to publicly release the results of any 
revisions to forward-looking statements that may be made to reflect events or circumstances after the above-stated 
date or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.  
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Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements with respect to the future price of copper, 
gold, nickel and iron ore, the estimation of mineral reserves and resources, the realization of mineral reserve 
estimates, the timing and amount of estimated future production, costs of production, capital expenditures, costs 
and timing of the development of new deposits, success of exploration activities, permitting time lines, currency 
fluctuations, requirements for additional capital, government regulation of mining operations, environmental 
risks, unanticipated reclamation expenses, title disputes or claims, limitations on insurance coverage and the 
timing and possible outcome of pending litigation. In certain cases, forward-looking statements can be identified 
by the use of words such as “plans”, “expects” or “does not expect”, “is expected”, “budget”, “scheduled”, 
“estimates”, “forecasts”, “intends”, “anticipates” or “does not anticipate”, or “believes”, or variations of such 
words and phrases, or state that certain actions, events or results “may”, “could”, “would”, “might” or “will be 
taken”, “occur” or “be achieved”.  Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties 
and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company to be 
materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the forward-
looking statements. Such factors include, among others, risks related to the integration of acquisitions; risks 
related to international operations; risks related to joint venture operations; actual results of current exploration 
activities; conclusions of economic evaluations; changes in project parameters as plans continue to be refined; 
future prices of copper, gold, nickel and iron ore; possible variations in ore reserves, grade or recovery rates; 
failure of plant, equipment or processes to operate as anticipated; accidents, labour disputes and other risks of the 
mining industry; delays in obtaining governmental approvals or financing or in the completion of development or 
construction activities, as well as those factors discussed in this MD&A under the heading “Risk Factors”. 
Although the Company has attempted to identify important factors that could cause actual actions, events or 
results to differ materially from those described in forward-looking statements, there may be other factors that 
cause actions, events or results not to be as anticipated, estimated or intended. There can be no assurance that 
forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate, as actual results and future events could differ materially 
from those anticipated in such statements. Accordingly, readers should not place undue reliance on forward-
looking statements. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS 

Acquisitions 

• completion of the Arapiraca Acquisition on July 17, 2007; and 
• acquisition by the Company of the Cumaru Project in Para State, north-central Brazil from Yamana Gold 

Inc. on April 5, 2007. 
 
Financing 

• close of an underwritten private placement offering of 126,000,000 subscription receipts on May 1, 2007, 
resulting in aggregate gross proceeds to the Company of $100,800,000.  Each subscription receipt was 
deemed exchanged without payment of any additional consideration for one common share of the 
Company on July 18, 2007, following the July 17, 2007 closing of the Arapiraca Acquisition.    

Exploration and Project Development 

• approximately 17,700 metres of in-fill and step-out drilling completed on the Serrote de Laje (“Serrote”) 
deposit at the Arapiraca Project in 2007; 

• constructed a sample preparation laboratory at site which is operated under the supervision of an 
independent third party; 

• Environmental Licence awarded for the Serrote deposit on January 30, 2008; 

• detailed 250-line kilometre ground magnetic survey completed on the Caboclo target at the Arapiraca 
Project in 2007 and first stage of drilling of 3,750 metres has commenced;  
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• commenced a regional exploration program on several targets on the Arapiraca exploration holdings; and 

• commenced all work necessary to complete a feasibility study on the Arapiraca Project including, 
metallurgical test work, infrastructure studies and detailed environmental baseline studies. 

 
General 

• appointment of new directors, Patrick Downey, William Murray and Elizabeth Martin;  

• appointment of new Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial 
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Vice-President, Corporate Affairs & Corporate Secretary and Vice-
President, Corporate Development; 

• change of name from “Aura Gold Inc.” to “Aura Minerals Inc.”, effective August 16, 2007; and 

• relocation of head office to Vancouver, British Columbia, effective July 1, 2007. 

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS AND  
SUMMARY OF RECENT ACTIVITIES 

Aura Minerals is a widely-held Canadian exploration company listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange (trading 
symbol ORA) and is focused on the acquisition and development of mineral deposits in Brazil and the rest of 
South America.  The Company’s strategy is to become a mid-tier producer.  

With this focus, on July 17, 2007 the Company acquired the Arapiraca Project, located in the State of Alagoas in 
north-eastern Brazil, further details of which are provided within this MD&A under the heading “Arapiraca 
Acquisition”.   

In mid-2007, the Company commenced drilling and other necessary work to advance the project towards 
feasibility and development, as more fully described under the heading “Arapiraca Project”. 

At the special shareholders’ meeting held on July 13, 2007, Aura Minerals received approval for the following: 

(a) completion of the Arapiraca Acquisition; 

(b) change in the name of the Company from “Aura Gold Inc.” to “Aura Minerals Inc.; 

(c) implementation of the 2007 Stock Option and Share Compensation Plan (the “Plan”) pursuant to which 
the number of options and bonus shares that may be authorized, granted and available under the Plan will 
be 10% of the Company’s issued and outstanding common shares as at the date of grant.  The Plan 
replaces the previous one; 

(d) if and when the Company deems appropriate, the consolidation of the Company’s authorized capital on 
the basis of one new common share for every five existing common shares, subject to adjustment, and the 
amendment of the Company’s articles accordingly; and 

(e) issuance of 112,140,000 subscription receipts in connection with the financing, as described below under 
the heading “May 2007 Financing”. 

On August 15, 2007, the Company announced that it had received all necessary regulatory approvals to change its 
name to Aura Minerals Inc., so as to more accurately reflect the business focus of the Company as a result of the 
acquisition of the Arapiraca Project.  The name change became effective on August 16, 2007. 
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As at December 31, 2007, the Company’s other exploration projects include the Cumaru Project (“Cumaru”), the 
Inaja Greenstone Belt (“Inaja”) and the North Carajas Belt (“North Carajas”) claims, which total approximately 
290,000 hectares in the Carajas Metallogenic Province of north-central Brazil.  Further details of these exploration 
projects are set out herein under the heading “Para Properties”. 

May 2007 Financing 

On May 1, 2007, Aura Minerals closed an underwritten private placement offering (the “Offering”) of 
126,000,000 subscription receipts (the “Subscription Receipts”) led by Canaccord Capital Corporation and a 
syndicate of underwriters including GMP Securities L.P., National Bank Financial Inc., Orion Securities Inc., 
Wellington West Capital Markets Inc. and Westwind Partners Inc. (collectively, the “Underwriters”).  The 
Subscription Receipts were issued at a price of $0.80 per Subscription Receipt resulting in aggregate gross 
proceeds of $100,800,000.  Upon closing, 11% of the gross proceeds (less the fees and expenses of the 
Underwriters on such amount) for net proceeds of $10,424,244 were delivered to Aura Minerals, while the 
remaining 89% of the gross proceeds were deposited into escrow.  The escrowed funds, in the net amount of 
$85,246,400, were released to Aura Minerals (after deducting the applicable Underwriters’ commission) on July 
18, 2007 following the July 17, 2007 closing of the Arapiraca Acquisition (as described below).  In accordance 
with the subscription receipt indenture dated May 1, 2007, each Subscription Receipt was deemed exchanged 
without payment of any additional consideration for one common share of the Company.   

The Company had approximately $90.0 million in cash and cash equivalents as at March 25, 2008, substantially 
all of which is available to advance the Arapiraca Project and the Company’s other exploration programs, and are 
currently held with major Canadian financial institutions as short-term deposits and Treasury Bills (“T-Bills”), 
with a maturity date of 90 days or less, in accordance with the Company’s policy of holding low risk and highly 
liquid investments. 

Arapiraca Acquisition 

On July 17, 2007, the Company closed the Arapiraca Acquisition.  The Company issued an aggregate of 
320,000,000 common shares as consideration for the Arapiraca Acquisition to Zoneplan and Repalla, which 
placed an aggregate of 70,000,000 common shares (the “Escrowed Shares”) in escrow, of which 63,000,000 were 
placed in escrow by Zoneplan and 7,000,000 were placed in escrow by Repalla.  The Escrowed Shares are held in 
escrow by the escrow agent, Cassels Brock & Blackwell LLP, and will be released from escrow under the 
following circumstances: 
 
(a) if at any time after the July 17, 2007 closing date (the “Closing Date”) the Company or any of its affiliates 

prepares or has prepared for it a technical report prepared in accordance with National Instrument 43-101 
(“NI 43-101”) of the Canadian Securities Administrators that establishes that the aggregate mineral 
resources under any classification system permitted under NI 43-101 (including measured, indicated and 
inferred mineral resource under CIM Standards) for all or any part of the mining rights to the Arapiraca 
Project (the “Arapiraca Mining Rights”), to the extent applicable utilizing substantially the same 
methodology and parameters as to historical resource calculated by Companhia Vale do Rio Doce S.A. 
(“Vale”), are greater than 135,000,000 tonnes, then: 

 
(i)  909,090 Escrowed Shares shall be released from escrow to Zoneplan and Repalla on a pro rata 

basis (i.e. 818,181 Escrowed Shares shall be released to Zoneplan and 90,909 Escrowed Shares 
shall be released to Repalla) for every 1,000,000 tonnes in excess of 135,000,000 tonnes, to a 
maximum of 190,000,000 tonnes; and 

 
(ii)  1,000,000 Escrowed Shares shall be released from escrow to Zoneplan and Repalla on a pro rata 

basis (i.e. 900,000 Escrowed Shares shall be released to Zoneplan and 100,000 Escrowed Shares 
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shall be released to Repalla) for every 1,000,000 tonnes in excess of 190,000,000 tonnes, to a 
maximum of 210,000,000 tonnes; 

 
(b)  following the occurrence of a take-over bid, business combination, amalgamation, merger, sale of all or 

substantially all of the Arapiraca Mining Rights; 
 
(c)  following the date that is five (5) years from the Closing Date; or 
 
(d)  at any time in accordance with a joint written direction from Zoneplan, Repalla and the Company. 

In addition, pursuant to the acquisition agreement 1,500,000 common shares were issued to employees of 
Clearwater and its affiliates. 

As a result of the foregoing, the vendors of Clearwater held on the Closing Date, in the aggregate, approximately 
63% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company. Consequently, the Arapiraca Acquisition has 
been accounted for as a RTO with the acquiring entity being Clearwater and the acquired entity being the 
Company. 

In accordance with RTO accounting, the purchase consideration of $53,568,272 has been estimated by 
management, based on the market capitalization of Aura Minerals at the time the transaction was announced, to 
be the approximate fair value of the net assets of Aura Minerals on the Closing Date. The purchase consideration 
of $53,568,272 was comprised of the following: 

 Amount ($)
 
321,500,000 common shares as consideration for the RTO 43,830,173
Fair value of stock options 3,534,700
Fair value of stock purchase warrants 6,203,399
Total 53,568,272

The  purchase consideration has been allocated to the fair value of the net assets of Aura Minerals acquired as 
follows: 

 Amount ($) 
  
Cash and cash equivalents 15,599,749 
Accounts receivable 630,994 
Prepaids and other 85,713 
Resource properties 56,705,747 
Equipment 347,835 
Future income tax liabilities (15,560,645) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (4,241,121) 
Net identifiable assets and liabilities acquired 53,568,272 

Arapiraca Project 

The Arapiraca Project, which currently encompasses approximately 195,000 hectares, is located in the central-
southern part of the Brazilian State of Alagoas, near the town of Arapiraca.   

The Arapiraca Project is located in an area of excellent infrastructure which will benefit its future development 
and its ability to deliver the potential copper, nickel, gold and iron products to market.  The project is readily 
accessible via paved highway from Maceio and the main cities in the region (Recife, Aracaju, Salvador).  Maceio 



 

Page 13 

is also served by daily national flights to and from all main Brazilian cities.  A nearby rail line (within 8 
kilometres of the project) links Arapiraca to several Atlantic deep sea port cities and to Brazil’s primary copper 
smelter in Camacari, State of Bahia, a distance of approximately 586 kilometres to the south.  Furthermore, the 
Arapiraca Project is located near two high tension power lines.   

The mineralization is polymetallic, with the copper, gold and nickel mineralization hosted within a mafic-
ultramafic complex, often associated with a massive magnetite grading up to 50% iron.  Moreover, drilling has 
shown that significant copper-gold grades occur outside of the magnetite-rich rocks and within gabbros.  Most of 
the historic drilling done by Vale was completed on the Serrote deposit.  This work was the subject of a technical 
due diligence study and a NI 43-101 compliant report prepared by Watts, Griffis and McOuat Limited (“WGM”), 
consultants to the Company.  Velasquez Spring, P.Eng. Senior Geologist and Dorota el-Rassi, P.Eng., Geological 
Engineer of WGM were the Qualified Persons for this report dated June 6, 2007 and entitled, “Technical Due 
Diligence on the Arapiraca Copper-Gold Property, State of Alagoas, Brazil for Aura Gold Inc.” (the “Arapiraca 
Technical Report”).  This report confirmed that the mineral resource is classified as an Inferred Mineral Resource 
containing 111.3 million tonnes at 0.55% Cu and 0.16 g/t Au, using a 0.2% Cu cutoff grade.  Also noted by WGM 
was that the deposit contained nickel and significant iron, in the form of magnetite.  The Serrote deposit is 
covered by a thin layer of soil (1-5 metres) and appears to be shallow dipping and tabular in nature, which should 
make it very amenable to relatively inexpensive open-pit mining methods.  Vale also completed several phases of 
metallurgical testwork which, although preliminary in nature, showed that a clean high-grade copper-gold 
concentrate could be produced and that a +60% iron concentrate could be recovered by simple magnetic 
separation from the tailings.  

The current exploration program commenced during the second quarter of 2007 on the two main areas on the 
Arapiraca Project, namely the Serrote and Caboclo targets, with the objective of confirming currently known 
mineralization, defining additional mineralization, and preparing an updated NI 43-101 resource calculation on 
the Serrote deposit in 2008.  This new resource will include iron and nickel, as well as copper and gold.  

Two rigs were mobilized to the property in late May with a third rig mobilized in July, a fourth in September and 
a fifth in January 2008. Four rigs are currently operating at the Serrote deposit and one at the Caboclo target.   

The Serrote Deposit 

The Company completed approximately 17,700 metres of in-fill and step-out drilling at the Serrote deposit in 
2007, with another 25,000 metres planned prior to the end of the third quarter, 2008. 

On September 4, 2007 and November 14, 2007, the Company announced that drill results to date have shown 
good continuity of mineralization and provided strong evidence that there is a significant zone of remobilization 
of copper and nickel where the average grades are above the previous Vale average of 0.55% Cu.   

Subsequent to year end, the Company announced on January 22, 2008 further drill results from its in-fill and step-
out program at the Serrote deposit.  With respect to in-fill drilling, holes AR-SLJE-141 and AR-SLJE-144 
encountered good intercepts of mineralization in the central zone that Vale considered barren.  The Company has 
reviewed the geological model and considers this area to contain high potential for further resources and is 
following up with deeper drilling.  With respect to step-out drilling, the results show that the deposit is still open 
in the directions to the east, north-west and south of the main “magnetic high” target area.  Follow-up drilling is 
planned to determine the extent of these zones. 

On January 30, 2008, the Company announced that the Alagoas State Environmental Agency awarded the 
Company’s Brazilian subsidiary, Mineracao Vale Verde Ltda., the Environmental Licence for the Serrote deposit.  
This license will carry the Arapiraca Project through to the construction stage. 
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The Caboclo Target 

In the 1990’s Vale also completed a limited drill program on the Caboclo target located some 15 kilometres north 
of the Serrote deposit.  Several drill holes returned ore grade intercepts over a wide spacing.  As a follow-up to 
that work, the Company completed a detailed 250-line kilometre ground magnetic survey on the Caboclo target.  
The survey provided data for planning of a first phase drill program which commenced in September.  To date, 24 
shallow holes  have been completed with initial results expected in April/May 2008. Ongoing surface exploration 
and mapping has also been carried out at the Caboclo target which has indentified new targets in this area.  
Mapping and trenching is being completed in advance of drilling planned for later this year. 

Arapiraca Regional Exploration 

The Company is also in the planning stage to commence exploration on the over 30 other targets identified on the 
Arapiraca Project by Vale.  This work will include surface geochemistry and geophysics.  The targets will then be 
prioritized and the Company expects to commence drilling on several of the high priority targets during 2008.  

Arapiraca General 

Construction of a sample preparation facility was completed in the fourth quarter under the supervision of SGS 
Geosol Laboratories.  This facility allows on-site third party sample preparation, which reduces the turn-around 
time for assaying.  The facility is now fully operational and quality assurance tests are being completed on a 
regular basis.  

The Company hired two senior geologists to supervise and plan the work at the Arapiraca Project and continues to 
build up the required technical and administrative staff at the project.  In addition, an environmental manager has 
been hired to coordinate all permitting and community relations programs for the Arapiraca Project.  An 
administrative office has been opened in the local town of Arapiraca and the necessary staff has been hired. 

The Company has retained the services of several Brazilian based consulting companies, based in Belo Horizonte 
and Rio de Janeiro, to conduct scoping level work to advance the Serrote deposit to feasibility level assessment in 
2008.  In addition, the Company has retained the services of Canadian based consultants, primarily, to conduct 
peer review of critical aspects of the Arapiraca Project and to provide necessary due diligence. 

Para Properties 

Focusing the Company’s Resources  

The Cumaru, Cumaru-Gradaus, Inaja and North Carajas Projects (the “Para Properties”) were held by the 
Company prior to the RTO transaction through which the Company acquired the Arapiraca Project.   Since the 
RTO, activities on the Para Properties have included geological mapping, sampling and limited follow-up drilling 
to earlier 2006 drill campaigns.  Based on the change of focus of the Company from exploration to mine 
development and in light of the exploration results from the 2007 exploration campaign on the Para Properties, 
the Company has decided to reconsider its options to realize value from the Para Properties. 

Independent Value Assessment and Impairment Charge 
 
During the third quarter, the Company accounted for the acquisition of the Arapiraca Project as a RTO with an 
effective date of July 17, 2007.  Due to the accounting treatment of the RTO, the properties that existed in the 
Company’s portfolio on July 16, 2007 being the Para Properties, were subject to a purchase price allocation of 
$56.7 million, being a $45.6 million increase over the carrying value of the Para Properties just prior to the RTO.  
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As a result of this allocation to the Para Properties, and given the change in the Company’s focus to the Arapiraca 
Project, Aura Minerals began the process of reviewing and evaluating these properties. 
 
As stated in the Company’s Significant Accounting Policies (refer to Notes to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, Significant Accounting Policies, Resource property acquisition and exploration expenditures, Note 
2(d)), management of the Company reviews and evaluates the carrying value of each mineral property for 
impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the related asset may 
not be recoverable.  As part of this review process, the Company engaged an independent advisor to undertake a 
formal value assessment of the Para Properties (the “Value Assessment”).  The Value Assessment indicated that 
the full carrying amounts of the Para Properties were not recoverable.  Combined with management’s change in 
focus to the Arapiraca Project and the decision to decrease budgeted expenditures on the Para Properties, an 
impairment charge was applied effective in the fourth quarter to bring the carrying values to an amount that is 
consistent with the independent Value Assessment.  The total impairment charge to the Para Properties was $33.6 
million, decreasing their value at December 31, 2007 from $60.0 million to $26.4 million, as detailed in the 
Resource Properties Continuity Schedule (Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements) and herein under the 
heading “Results of Operation – Capitalized Exploration Expenditures”.  The Company reports its mineral 
properties under the segment “Brazil” in Segmented Information, Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 
 
The Value Assessment determined that due to the early exploration stage of the Para Properties, a methodology 
based on the expected net realizable consideration that the Company could expect to receive was the most 
appropriate determinant in assessing carrying value.  A discounted cash flow approach was determined to be 
inappropriate given the lack of information available to generate any meaningful analysis.  The Value Assessment 
employed the following value methodologies in determining a fair value for the Para Properties: 

 
(a) total expenditures invested in the Para Properties;  

(b) consideration paid for the Para Properties on acquisition; 

(c) market capitalization analysis; and 

(d) comparable company analysis. 

Cumaru Project 

The Cumaru Project, which consists, in part, of the Cumaru and Cumaru-Gradaus properties referred to in the 
preceding section, is located in the Carajas Metallogenic province, 320 kilometres south-southwest of the city of 
Maraba and 750 kilometres south-southwest of Belem, the capital city of Para State in northern Brazil.  The 
project currently encompasses approximately 64,000 hectares. 

On April 5, 2007, Aura Minerals closed the acquisition of Cumaru (BVI) Ltd. (“Cumaru (BVI)”) which, through 
its subsidiary, Yamana Resources do Brasil Limitada (now Aura Resources Brasil Mineracao Ltda. (“Aura 
Resources”)), holds the rights to the certain mineral property interests comprising the Cumaru Project, located in 
the Para State, north-central Brazil, from Yamana Resource Brazil (BVI) Ltd. (“Yamana (BVI)”), the wholly-
owned subsidiary of Yamana Gold Inc. (the “Cumaru (BVI) Acquisition”).  The Company currently holds a 100% 
interest in the Cumaru Project, subject to a working commitment of US$1,000,000 over a three year period to July 
2008 and a 1.5% net smelter return royalty (“NSR”) held by a previous landowner, which may be purchased at 
any time for US$1.25 million. 
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In late 2007, a drilling campaign was completed on the Cumaru Project and comprised 27 diamond drill holes for 
a total of 4,388 metres of core.  This campaign focused on the northern edge of the Cumaru granodiorite stock to 
test the source area for the large alluvial deposits mined by garimpeiros (artisanal miners) in the 1980’s.   

Holes CMD 1 to 19 tested the Gradaus, Mineiro, Daniel, Carmelo and Torneiro targets, which had been defined 
from previous artisanal workings and the Company’s soil geochemistry and trenching programs.  One significant 
intersection was obtained from hole CMD 02 in the Gradaus target, which assayed 5.34 g/t Au over 13 metres.  
Mineralization in this hole is associated with up to 3% disseminated pyrite and veinlets of massive chalcopyrite 
and magnetite up to 1 centimetres in width.  Gold appears to correlate closely with magnetite and chalcopyrite, 
and mineralization is encased in a broad zone of strongly pervasive phyllic and propylitic alteration.  Five follow-
up holes were drilled in the proximity of hole CMD 02 and intersected several narrow bands of mineralization 
over an area 100 metres x 200 metres.  Subsequent magnetometry and induced polarization surveys over the 
granodiorite/greenstone contact confirmed that this mineralization produces magnetic and chargeability 
anomalies.  These surveys also indicated the presence of a second anomaly in the Daniel target, which was tested 
by holes CMD 20 to 26.  The results from this drilling campaign confirmed the presence of weak gold 
mineralization in sulphide-bearing veinlets in altered granodiorite.  

Inaja Project 

The Inaja Project located about 400 kilometres south of the city of Maraba and 830 kilometres south-southwest of 
Belem, the capital city of Para State in northern Brazil, currently encompasses approximately 112,000 hectares. 

The project covers the 100 kilometre long Inaja Greenstone Belt, a readily accessible but virtually unexplored 
Archean greenstone belt.  The Company controls approximately 70 percent of the Inaja belt and has completed 
geological, geochemical and geophysical reconnaissance programs.  This work defined a gold target at the eastern 
part of the belt and a nickel target at the western end of the belt. 

The main gold target identified is a 12 kilometre-long northwest-trending structural lineament that is coincident 
with numerous artisanal gold workings.  This lineament coincides closely with the regional contact between the 
greenstone sequence and a large intrusive body in the eastern part of the belt. Extensive artisanal workings, such 
as the famous Carrapato garimpo, occur near the contact zone.  Significant quantities of gold were extracted by 
garimpeiros at Carrapato from the overlying alluvium and from quartz veining in bedrock along the trend.  Initial 
field work suggested the possibility that stockwork systems along the trend may remain intact and prompted the 
design of a diamond drilling campaign, the first ever in the region.  A total of 14 holes has now been completed 
along the Carrapato trend and an initial two holes in the Forquilha garimpo, for a total of 2,688 metres of drilling.  
The Carrapato drill holes intercepted a series of narrow and discontinuous mineralized quartz veins along the 
trend.  At the western part of the belt, exploration revealed a layered ultramafic sequence composed mainly of 
dunites overlain by soil with various nickel anomalies from soil and rock sampling over a strike extent of 5 
kilometre and values of up to 9,000 ppm.  

North Carajas Projects 
 
The North Carajas Project located in Para State, north-eastern Brazil, currently encompasses approximately 
113,000 hectares. 

In 2006, Aura Minerals completed geological, geophysical and geochemical data compilation that prioritized 
areas of interest.  An initial regional reconnaissance exploration program commenced in 2007 and is continuing 
into 2008.  Where the program has indicated areas of low potential, such areas have been dropped by the 
Company to reduce holding costs.  All areas of interest continue to be held by the Company.  
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Other Developments 

In addition to the foregoing, during the period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 and as at March 25, 
2008, the Company: 

(a) appointed Victor Bradley as Chairman of the Board (previously President and Chief Executive Officer, 
subsequently resigned as Chairman and director in November 2007); Patrick Downey as President and 
Chief Executive Officer; Christina Cepeliauskas as Chief Financial Officer; Anthony George as Chief 
Operating Officer; Michele Jones as Vice-President, Corporate Affairs & Corporate Secretary; and 
Meghan Lewis as Vice-President, Corporate Development; 

(b) appointed Patrick Downey, William Murray and Elizabeth Martin to the Board and accepted the 
resignations of John Burzynski and Victor Bradley; 

(c) appointed Patrick Mars as Chairman of the Board; 

(d) relocated its head office to Vancouver, British Columbia, effective July 1, 2007; and 

(e) appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as its new auditors, effective July 6, 2007. 

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION 

The following table sets forth selected consolidated information for the Company for the most recently completed 
financial year, February 20, 2007 (date of incorporation) to December 31, 2007.  As a result of the RTO, there are 
no prior periods for accounting purposes. 

Year Ended 
 Dec 31, 2007 

$ 
(audited) 

Dec 31, 2006 
$ 

(audited) 

Dec 31, 2005 
$ 

(audited) 
Revenue Nil Nil Nil

Operating Expenses 11,156,880 Nil Nil

Net Loss 31,612,080 (1) Nil Nil

Net Loss per Share (basic and fully diluted)  0.07 Nil Nil

Total Assets 132,344,077 Nil Nil 

Total Long-Term Financial Liability Nil Nil Nil 

Shareholders’ Equity 124,989,834 Nil Nil

Cash Dividends declared per Share Nil Nil Nil

(1)  $22,194,461 of the net loss relates to an impairment charge to the Company’s mineral properties of $33,627,972 less related future 
income tax recovery of $11,433,511. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in Canada and include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries Cumaru (BVI) 
Ltd., Arapiraca (BVI) Inc., Clearwater, Mineracao Vale Verde Ltda., Aura Gold Mineracao Ltda., and Aura 
Resources Brasil Mineracao Ltda.  Significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated on 
consolidation.  The Consolidated Financial Statements are measured and expressed in Canadian dollars.   
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS  

The financial statements reflect the consolidated results of operations of the Company for the period from 
the date of Clearwater’s formation on February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 (the “Period”).  As 
Clearwater was incorporated on February 20, 2007, there is no comparable period in fiscal 2006. 

Loss For the Period: 

Being in the exploration stage, the Company does not have revenues from operations and, except for interest 
income from its cash and cash equivalents, relies on equity funding by investors for its continuing financial 
liquidity. The business of the Company is the exploration and development of its projects in Brazil.  In support of 
this activity, for the Period, the Company had a net loss of $31,612,080, of which $22,194,461 relates to an 
impairment charge to its mineral properties of $33,627,972 less related future income tax recovery of 
$11,433,511.  Operating expenses before interest income and foreign exchange loss was $11,156,880. A 
significant component of operating expense in the Period is $9,400,262 of stock-based compensation recorded 
pursuant to the Company’s accounting policy for stock options.  Salaries and benefits of $645,561 were paid to 
Vancouver Corporate Office staff.  Travel expenses of $353,905 are comprised of $267,169 in airfare costs 
associated with frequent and ongoing travel by management to Brazil and executive travel related to shareholder 
communications and corporate development. Expenses of $66,998 were incurred for hotel and other 
accommodation, and the remaining travel expenses of $19,738 were incurred for meals and entertainment. 
Professional fees of $262,521 consist mainly of legal fees of $121,944 and audit fees of $84,376 for the annual 
2007 audit of the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements and for the review of the third quarter interim 
consolidated financial statements.  Management and consulting fees amounted to $217,556 and relate mainly to 
services received with respect to the reorganization of the Company and its ongoing advancement.  Filing, listing 
and transfer agent fees of $99,675 include, payments to the Company’s transfer agent of $17,327, TSX fees of 
$79,732 and other normal course filing fees of $2,616.   

Interest income generated primarily from the proceeds invested from the May 2007 financing amounted to 
$1,822,750.  The Company holds its cash and cash equivalents in interest bearing chequing accounts, GIC’s and 
banker’s acceptance notes (“BAs”) (see Note 4 of the Consolidated Financial Statements).   

Capitalized Exploration Expenditures: 

In the Period, $9,281,752 was spent on exploration expenses, of which $6,132,519 related to the Arapiraca 
Project, which is consistent with the $5,500,000 estimated in the proposed budget for the Arapiraca Project set out 
in the Arapiraca Technical Report, which was prepared by Velasquez Spring, P.Eng., Senior Geologist and 
Dorota el-Rassi, P.Eng., Geological Engineer of WGM, consultants to the Company. 

The largest single exploration expense was for drilling on the Arapiraca Project which amounted to $3,080,602, 
and reflected the approximately 20,000 metre drilling program conducted during the Period. 

A stock based compensation expense of $962,405 was capitalized to the properties for stock options granted to 
employees of the Company working on the projects in Brazil.       

During the Period, Cumaru Project expenditures amounted to $652,762, Cumaru-Gradaus $537,407, Inaja 
$1,847,029 and North Carajas Project $112,036.  As discussed above under the heading “Para Properties”, the 
Company incurred an impairment charge on the Para Properties during the fourth quarter.  This resulted in a 
charge to Cumaru of $8,776,498, Gradaus $10,784,480, Inaja $13,741,683 and North Carajas $325,311 for a total 
of $33,627,972.  The change in exploration and development focus to the Arapiraca Project and the results of an 
independent Value Assessment indicated that an impairment charge should be taken in order for the Para 
Properties to be carried at their estimated fair value of $26.4 million.  
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Cash used in operating activities in the Period was $3,777,785.  Cash used in investing activities in the Period 
amounted to $37,023,209.  Capitalized exploration expenditures on the Company’s Brazilian projects were 
$7,499,889.  The Company purchased two BAs totalling $44,655,304 with terms greater than 90 days (96 and 101 
days) requiring their classification for accounting purposes as Short Term Investments rather than Cash and Cash 
Equivalents.  Subsequent to year end, all funds invested in BAs were re-invested in T-Bills, with a maturity date 
of 90 days or less.  The remaining $467,765 was used for the purchase of equipment.  Cash provided by investing 
activities of $15,599,749 was cash acquired pursuant to the RTO. 

Net cash from financing activities of $84,370,204 is from the Offering, details of which are set out above under 
the heading “May 2007 Financing”.  An additional $8,182,230 was received from the exercise of warrants and 
stock options during the period.   

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS 

The following table sets forth selected consolidated information for the Company for each of the two recently 
completed quarters (Clearwater was incorporated on February 20, 2007 and there was no significant activity prior 
to July 2007). 

 Quarter Ended 

 
Dec 31, 2007 

$ 
(audited) 

Sept 30, 2007 
$ 

(unaudited) 

Jun 30, 2007 
$ 

(unaudited) 

Mar 31, 2007 
$ 

(unaudited) 

Revenue Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Working Capital  96,046,889 96,323,621 Nil Nil 
Expenses 2,632,589 (1) 8,524,291(2) Nil Nil 
Mineral Properties 34,755,312 (3) 60,615,594 Nil Nil 
Net Loss(4) 23,948,824 7,663,256 Nil Nil 
Net Loss per Share (basic 
and fully diluted) 0.06 $0.02 Nil Nil 

(1) Includes $1,868,900 of stock-based compensation, which is a non-cash expense. 
(2) Includes $7,531,362 of stock-based compensation, which is a non-cash expense. 
(3) Includes an impairment charge of $33,627,972. 
(4) Net of interest income of $880,746 and related future tax recovery of $11,433,511. (Note: Net loss per share on a fully 

diluted basis is the same as net loss per share on an undiluted basis, as all factors, which were considered in the 
calculation, are anti-dilutive.) 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

As at December 31, 2007, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $51,751,440 and $44,655,304 in Short 
Term Investments. This is primarily a result of the proceeds from the May 2007 financing. In addition, this 
amount of cash and cash equivalents includes $8,182,230 received from the exercise of warrants and stock 
options during the Period and $1,822,750 received as interest income from the investment of its cash.  Working 
capital at December 31, 2007 is $96,046,889, substantially all of which is available to advance the Company’s 
exploration and development of its Brazilian projects and to support general and administrative costs.  

The Company has no exposure to any asset-backed commercial paper (ABCP) investments.  Its cash and cash 
equivalents at December 31, 2007 were held with major Canadian financial institutions as short-term deposits and 
BAs.  Subsequent to year end, all funds invested in BAs were re-invested in T-Bills, with a maturity date of 90 
days or less. 
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As of March 20, 2008, the quoted price of the Company’s common shares on the TSX exceeded the exercise 
prices of all of the Company’s outstanding warrants and stock options granted at March 20, 2008, except for the 
following: 

 Number Exercise Price Date of Expiry 
 2,500,000 $1.42 June 26, 2012 
 4,040,000 $1.57 July 19, 2012 

The Company considers its existing funds to be sufficient in order to carry out planned activities and to fund 
property maintenance requirements and administrative overhead for at least the next 18 months on the Company’s 
properties in Brazil, in particular the Arapiraca Project, which are described elsewhere in this document.  
Development of the Arapiraca Project beyond feasibility will require additional equity or possible debt financing.   

The functional currency of the Company is the Canadian dollar and to date funding has been raised in Canadian 
dollars. Included in cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2007 is $545,001 denominated in Brazilian Reais 
which are subject to foreign currency rate fluctuations. In conducting its business, the Company makes payments 
as appropriate from time to time in United States Dollars and Brazilian Reais. Accordingly, as planned increased 
spending on the Brazilian properties materializes, the Company will be subject to foreign currency rate 
fluctuations in the future between Canadian and US currencies and Brazilian Reais.  

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS 

During the period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 and as of March 25, 2008, the Company has not 
entered into any contractual obligations that are outside of the ordinary course of business.  The Company has 
contractual purchase obligations in the ordinary course of its business in the continued exploration and 
development of the Arapiraca, Cumaru, Inaja and Carajas projects in Brazil.   

As at December 31, 2007, the Vancouver office lease obligations of the Company totalled $1,000,251 as follows: 

Financial Year Amount per annum 
 

2008 $ 178,393
2009 $ 187,748
2010 $ 197,872
2011 $ 208,916
2012 $ 209,836
2013 $ 17,486 

  
 

Certain senior officers and employees of the Company have change of control provisions in their consulting and 
employment agreements which provide for payments ranging from one to three times their then current annual 
salary upon the occurrence of such event and subject to certain conditions.  Further details of executive 
compensation are set out in the Company’s management information circular, which can be found on SEDAR at 
www.sedar.com.  

On April 3, 2007, Aura Minerals entered into an employment agreement with the President of the Company 
(amended January 28, 2008), whereby Aura Minerals agreed to issue 3,500,000 common shares (the “Signing 
Shares”) upon the closing of the Arapiraca Acquisition (issued January 28, 2008).  These shares are subject to an 
escrow arrangement whereby they will be released from escrow as follows: 

(a) in the event that at any time a technical report prepared in accordance with NI 43-101 establishes that the 
aggregate mineral resources under any classification system permitted under NI 43-101 (including 
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measured, indicated and inferred mineral resources under CIM Standards) for the Arapiraca Project, to 
the extent applicable utilizing substantially the same methodology and parameters as to historical 
resource calculated by Vale, are greater than 135,000,000 tonnes: 

(i) up to 3,000,000 Signing Shares shall be released from escrow on a pro rata basis for mineral 
resources exceeding 135,000,000 tonnes up to 190,000,000 tonnes; 

(ii) up to 500,000 Signing Shares shall be released from escrow on a pro rata basis for mineral 
resources exceeding 190,000,000 tonnes up to 210,000,000 tonnes; 

(b) on the occurrence of a take-over bid, business combination, amalgamation, merger, sale of the Arapiraca 
Project or similar transaction involving the Company;  

(c) on death or disability; or 

(d) on the date which is five years from the closing of the Arapiraca Acquisition. 

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS 

The Company does not have any off-balance sheet arrangements. 

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

During the period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007, the Company was a party to the following 
transactions with related parties: 

(a) the former Chairman, Victor H. Bradley and two current directors, Peter J. Marrone and Patrick J. Mars, 
are directors of Yamana Gold Inc., which is the parent company of Yamana (BVI), during the Cumaru 
(BVI) Acquisition.  Pursuant to the Cumaru (BVI) Acquisition, Aura Minerals acquired Cumaru (BVI) 
which, through its subsidiary, Yamana Brasil (now Aura Resources), holds the rights to the Yamana- 
Cumaru Property, from Yamana (BVI).  Details of the Cumaru (BVI) Acquisition are set out in the Form 
51-102F4 (Business Acquisition Report) dated June 18, 2007, a copy of which may be found on SEDAR 
at www.sedar.com; 

(b) on July 17, 2007, the Company closed the Arapiraca Acquisition.  Repalla, a company controlled by Peter 
J. Marrone, a director of the Company, was the beneficial owner of 10% of the vendor’s interests in 
Clearwater, which, through its Brazilian subsidiary, holds the Arapiraca Project.   The Company issued an 
aggregate of 32,000,000 Common Shares as consideration for the Arapiraca Acquisition to Repalla, with 
an aggregate value of $5,356,827;  

(c) Ramsay Design, a company controlled by an individual related to the former Chairman, was paid $43,747 
for design services relating to the Company’s website, corporate graphics and investor relations material;     

(d) the Company paid an aggregate of $274,463 in consulting fees to the following officers and directors of 
the Company: (i) Victory H. Bradley, former Chairman of the Company ($156,500); (ii) G. Ross 
McDonald, former CFO of the Company ($22,563); (iii) MJ Corporate Consulting Ltd., a company 
controlled by Michele Jones, prior to appointment as the Vice-President, Corporate Affairs and Corporate 
Secretary ($30,400); (iv) P.J. Mars Investments Limited, a company controlled by Patrick J. Mars, a 
director ($35,000) and (v) Philip S. Martin, a director ($30,000); and 

(e) effective July 1, 2007, the Company assigned the lease on its Toronto office to Nevoro Inc., a company 
that has directors and officers in common (Victor H. Bradley and Philip S. Martin). 
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The above-mentioned transactions took place in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length terms.  
Transactions requiring Board approval were approved by a majority of the non-interested directors with the 
interested directors abstaining. 

FOURTH QUARTER 

For the three months ended December 31, 2007 (“Q4/2007”), the Company had a net loss of $23,948,824.  
Included in the net loss is a $33,627,972 impairment charge related to the Para Properties, and the related future 
income tax recovery of $11,433,511.  Operating expenses for the quarter were $2,632,589.  A significant 
component of operating expense in Q4/2007 is $1,868,900 of stock-based compensation recorded pursuant to the 
Company’s accounting policy for stock options.  Interest income generated primarily from the proceeds invested 
from the May 2007 financings amounted to $945,448. 

Operating expenses (net of stock-based compensation) of $763,689 in Q4/2007 are comprised mainly of salaries 
and benefits ($339,569), travel and related costs ($226,153) and legal and audit related professional fees 
($101,329).  Operating expenditures (net of stock-based compensation) in the fourth quarter were $229,240 lower 
than the previous quarter ($992,929) due to additional costs in the third quarter associated with the head office 
relocation from Toronto to Vancouver in July 2007 and professional and consulting fees associated with the 
Arapiraca Acquisition. 

In Q4/2007, $5,371,905 was spent in exploration and acquisition costs, of which $3,300,379 was on the Arapiraca 
Project.  The largest single item was for drilling on the Arapiraca Project, which amounted to $1,377,905.  
Exploration expenditures on the Para Properties amounted to $1,821,458, of which $1,284,670 was on Inaja, 
$398,565 on Cumaru, $361,463 on Gradaus and $26,829 on North Carajas. 

In Q4/2007, $4,023,261 was received from the exercise of warrants and stock options.   

PRIOR PERIOD OVERSTATEMENT OF STOCK BASED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 

In the Company’s interim consolidated financial statements for the six month period ended June 30, 2007, there 
was an overstatement of expenses in the aggregate of $505,096 under stock-based compensation.  This resulted in 
a reported loss of $1,994,372 (or $0.03 per share) instead of $1,489,276 (or $0.02 per share) for the three months 
ended June 30, 2007 and $2,719,354 (or $0.05 per share) instead of $2,214,258 (or $0.04 per share) for the six 
months ended June 30, 2007.  Due to the RTO  (Note 3 of the Consolidated Financial Statements), which 
occurred as a result of the Company’s acquisition of the Arapiraca Property on July 17, 2007, this overstatement 
will not carry through to or affect the financial statements of the Company in comparable or subsequent 
periods.  This overstatement was disclosed in the Company’s news release issued on March 12, 2008, a copy of 
which can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com. 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES  

The preparation of the Company’s consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions.  These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, the disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities as well as the reported revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Based 
on historical experience, current conditions and expert advice, management makes assumptions that are believed 
to be reasonable under the circumstances.  These estimates and assumptions form the basis for judgments about 
the carrying value of assets and liabilities and reported amounts for revenues and expenses.  Different 
assumptions would result in different estimates, and actual results may differ from results based on these 
estimates.  These estimates and assumptions are also affected by management’s application of accounting 
policies.  Critical accounting estimates are those that affect the consolidated financial statements materially and 
involve a significant level of judgment by management.  The most critical accounting policies upon which the 
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Company depends are those requiring estimates of impairment of long-lived assets, the determination of stock-
based compensation and future income taxes. 

Impairment of long-lived assets 

The Company records its interest in mineral properties at cost.  Exploration expenditures relating to properties 
that have resources or significant mineralization requiring additional exploration are deferred and will be 
amortized against future production following commencement of commercial production, or written off if the 
properties are sold, allowed to lapse, abandoned or become impaired. 

Management of the Company reviews and evaluates the carrying value of each mineral property for impairment 
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the related asset may not be 
recoverable.  If the total estimated future cash flows on an undiscounted basis are less than the carrying amount of 
the asset, an impairment loss is measured and assets are written down to fair value which is normally the 
discounted value of future cash flows.  Where estimates of future net cash flows are not available and where other 
conditions suggest impairment, management assesses whether carrying value can be recovered by considering 
alternative methods of determining fair value.  When it is determined that a mineral property is impaired, it is 
written down to its estimated fair value in accordance with the CICA Handbook Section 3063 “Impairment of 
Long-Lived Assets”. 

Management’s estimates of mineral prices, mineral resources, and operating, capital and reclamation costs are 
subject to certain risks and uncertainties that may affect the recoverability of deferred mineral property costs.  
Although management has made its best estimate of these factors, it is possible that material changes could occur 
which may adversely affect management’s estimate of the net cash flows expected to be generated from its 
properties. 

Stock-based compensation  

Management is required to make significant estimates about future volatility and the period in which stock 
options will be exercised. The selection of the volatility factor, and the estimate of the period in which an option 
will be exercised will have a significant impact on the cost recognized for stock-based compensation. The 
estimates concerning volatility are based on various factors, including reference to historical volatility and a 
review of volatilities used by peer companies. The Company does not solely depend on its past share price history 
as an indicator of volatility due to the limited period that the Company’s common shares have been publicly 
traded. This estimate is not necessarily an accurate indicator of volatility which will be experienced in the future.  
Management assumes that stock options will remain unexercised until immediately prior to their expiry date, 
which may not be the case. 

Future income tax assets and liabilities 

The determination of the Company’s tax expense for the year and its future tax liabilities and assets involves 
significant management estimation and judgment involving a number of assumptions.  In determining these 
amounts, management interprets tax legislation in a variety of jurisdictions and makes estimates of the expected 
timing of the reversal of future tax assets and liabilities.  Management also makes estimates of the future earnings 
which affect the extent to which potential future tax benefits may be used.  The Company is subject to 
assessments by various taxation authorities which may interpret tax legislation differently.  These differences may 
affect the final amount or the timing of the payment of taxes.  The Company provides for such differences where 
known based on management’s best estimate of the probable outcome of these matters.  
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company’s Board and its committees substantially follow the recommended corporate governance guidelines 
for public companies to ensure transparency and accountability to shareholders. 

The current Board is comprised of five individuals, four of whom are neither officers nor employees of the 
Company and are unrelated in that they are independent of management.  The Audit Committee is comprised of 
three directors who are independent of management.   

The Audit committee fulfills its role of ensuring the integrity of the reported information through its review of the 
interim and audited annual financial statements prior to their submission to the Board for approval.  The Audit 
Committee meets with management quarterly to review the financial statements including the MD&A and to 
discuss other financial, operating and internal control matters.  The Company also has the practice of engaging its 
external auditors to perform quarterly reviews of its interim financial statements. 

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS 

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer (the “Certifying Officers”) are responsible 
for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (“the Procedures”) which provide reasonable 
assurance that information required to be disclosed by the Company under securities legislation (“the Required 
Filings”) is reported within the time periods specified.  Without limitation, the Procedures are designed to ensure 
that material information relating to the Company is accumulated and communicated to management, including 
its Certifying Officers, as appropriate to allow for timely decisions regarding the Required Filings. 

The Certifying Officers evaluated the effectiveness of the Procedures during the Period and have concluded that 
the Procedures in place as of the end of the period covered by the Required Filings are effective in providing 
reasonable assurance that material information relating to the Company is accumulated and communicated to 
management and reported within the time periods specified. 

INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

The Company has reviewed its internal controls over financial reporting for the period ended December 31, 2007 
and as of the date of this MD&A.  The Certifying Officers believe that the Company’s system of internal controls 
over financial reporting as defined under Multilateral Instrument 52-109 is sufficiently designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with the Company’s generally accepted accounting principles.  During the Period 
and as a result of the Arapiraca Acquisition and the relocation of the Company’s head office, certain personnel 
changes occurred; the Certifying Officers do not believe that these changes have had a material impact on the 
Company’s internal controls over financial reporting for the Period.  However, certain weaknesses arise primarily 
from the limited number of personnel employed in the accounting and financial reporting area, a situation that is 
common in smaller companies.  As a consequence of this situation: (i) it is not feasible to achieve the complete 
segregation of duties; and (ii) the Company does not have full “in house” expertise in complex areas of financial 
accounting, such as taxation. 

The Company’s management, including the Certifying Officers, does not expect that its internal controls and 
procedures will prevent all error and all fraud.  The Company believes that the weaknesses identified in its 
systems of internal control are mitigated by the thorough review of the Company’s financial statements by senior 
management, the Audit Committee of the Board and by consulting with external experts.  In addition, senior 
management is active in the Company’s day-to-day operations and in monitoring the Company’s financial 
reporting.  Regardless, these mitigating factors cannot completely eliminate the possibility that a material 
misstatement will occur as a result of the weaknesses identified in the Company’s internal controls over financial 
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reporting.  A cost effective system of internal controls over financial reporting, no matter how well conceived or 
operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the internal controls over 
financial reporting are achieved. 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 
Principles of consolidation and basis of accounting – The Consolidated Financial Statements include the 
accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.  The Company’s consolidated financial statements 
are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
Cash and cash equivalents – Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit with banks and highly liquid 
short-term interest bearing investments with maturities of 90 days or less.  The Company places its cash and cash 
investments with institutions of high credit worthiness. 
 
Resource Property Costs – The Company capitalizes acquisition and exploration expenditures related to 
resource properties on an individual prospect basis until such time as an economic ore body is defined or a 
prospect is abandoned.  Amortization of assets used in connection with capitalized resource property costs is also 
capitalized.  Capitalization of related expenditures continues until the property is moved into production, sold, 
impaired or abandoned.  Unrecoverable costs for projects determined not to be commercially feasible are 
expensed in the period in which the determination is made. 
 
The recoverability of the amounts capitalized for the undeveloped resource properties is dependent upon the 
determination of economically recoverable ore reserves, confirmation of the Company’s interest in underlying 
mineral claims, the ability to obtain the necessary financing to complete their development and future profitable 
production or proceeds from the disposition thereof. 
 
Management of the Company reviews and evaluates the carrying value of each mineral property for impairment 
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the related asset may not be 
recoverable.  If the total estimated future cash flows on an undiscounted basis are less than the carrying amount of 
the asset, an impairment loss is recognized and assets are written down to fair value which is normally determined 
using the discounted value of future cash flows.  Where estimates of future net cash flows are not available and 
where other conditions suggest impairment, management assesses whether carrying value can be recovered by 
considering alternative methods of determining fair value.  When it is determined that a mineral property is 
impaired it is written down to its estimated fair value. 
 
The acquisition of title to mineral properties is a complicated and uncertain process.  The Company has taken 
steps, in accordance with industry standards, to verify mineral properties in which it has an interest.  Although the 
Company has made efforts to ensure that legal title to its properties is properly recorded in the name of the 
Company, there can be no assurance that such title will ultimately be secured. 
 
Equipment – Equipment is recorded at cost.  Depreciation of vehicles, furniture, computers, software, machinery 
and equipment is provided on a declining-balance over their estimated useful lives at annual rates between 20% 
and 50%. 
 
Stock-based compensation – The Company has a stock option plan, which is described in Note 8d to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements.  Stock options are recorded at their fair value over their vesting period as 
compensation expense, and agents’ warrants issued in connection with common share placements are recorded at 
their fair value on the date of issue as share issuance costs.  On the exercise of stock options and agents’ warrants, 
share capital is credited for consideration received and for fair value amounts previously credited to contributed 
surplus.  The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of stock-based 
compensation. 
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Translation of foreign currencies – The Canadian dollar is the functional currency of the Company.  The 
Company’s subsidiaries are considered integrated foreign operations and are translated using the temporal 
method.  Monetary items are translated at the exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet date; non-monetary 
items are translated at historical exchange rates, unless such items are carried at market, in which case they are 
translated at the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date; and revenue and expense items are translated at 
the average rates of exchange during the year. 
 
Asset retirement obligations – The Company accounts for asset retirement obligations (“ARO”) by recognizing 
the fair value of a liability for an ARO in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value 
can be made.  The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived 
asset.  The Company determined that it has no material ARO’s at December 31, 2007. 
 
Leases – Leases are classified as either capital or operating.  A lease which transfers substantially all of the 
benefits and risks incidental to the ownership of property is accounted for as if it were an acquisition of an asset 
and the incurrence of an obligation at the inception of the lease.  All other leases are accounted for as operating 
leases wherein rental payments are charged to operations as incurred. 
 
Income taxes – The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes.  Under this 
method of tax allocation, future income taxes are determined based on the difference between the financial 
reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities.  These income tax assets and liabilities are measured using the 
substantially enacted tax rates in which the income tax assets or liabilities are expected to be settled or realized.  A 
valuation allowance is provided to the extent that it is more likely than not that future income tax assets will not 
be realized. 
 
Loss per Share – Basic loss per share is calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding.  
Diluted loss per share is calculated using the treasury stock method.  In order to determine diluted loss per share, 
the treasury stock method assumes that any proceeds from the exercise of dilutive stock options and warrants 
would be used to repurchase common shares at the average market price during the period, with the incremental 
number of shares being included in the denominator of the diluted loss per share calculation.  The diluted loss per 
share calculation excludes any potential conversion of options and warrants that would increase earnings per share 
or decrease loss per share. 
 
Use of estimates – The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could 
differ from those estimates.  Significant estimates are made by the Company include factors affecting the 
recoverability of mineral interests, valuation of stock-based compensation and warrants and future tax assets and 
liabilities. 
 
Financial Instruments – Recognition and Measurement – The Company classifies all financial instruments as 
either held-to-maturity, available-for-sale, held for trading or loans and receivables.  Financial assets held to 
maturity, loans and receivables and financial liabilities other than those held for trading, are measured at 
amortized cost.  Available-for-sale instruments are measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses 
recognized in other comprehensive income.  Instruments classified as held for trading are measured at fair value 
with unrealized gains and losses recognized on the statement of loss. 
 
The Company has classified its short-term investments as held for trading and therefore carries its investments at 
fair market value, with the unrealized gain or loss recorded in interest income.   
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Comprehensive Income – Comprehensive income is the requirement of the Company to temporarily present 
certain gains and losses for changes in fair value outside net income.   The components of comprehensive income 
include unrealized gains and losses on financial assets classified as available-for-sale and the effective portion of 
cash flow hedges, if any.  For the period ended December 31, 2007, the Company did not have other 
comprehensive income or loss, therefore the comprehensive loss for the period was equal to the net loss for the 
period. 
 
Hedges – The Company accounts for hedges as required under CICA Handbook Section 3865 which specifies the 
criteria under which hedge accounting can be applied and how hedge accounting can be executed.  The Company 
has not designated any hedging relationships. 
 
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 
 
In 2006, the Canadian Accounting Standards Board ("AcSB") published a new strategic plan that will 
significantly affect financial reporting requirements for Canadian companies.  The AcSB strategic plan outlines 
the convergence of Canadian GAAP with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) over an expected 
five year transitional period.  In February 2008, the AcSB announced that 2011 is the changeover date for 
publicly-listed companies to use IFRS, replacing Canada's own GAAP.  The date is for interim and annual 
financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2011.  The transition date of January 
1, 2011 will require the restatement for comparative purposes of amounts reported by the Company for the year 
ended December 31, 2010.  While the Company has begun assessing the adoption of IFRS for 2011, the financial 
reporting impact of the transition to IFRS cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
As the Company is currently in the exploration phase, environmental controls and management relate to drilling 
and, in some cases, surface trenching.  These activities are monitored on a continual basis by the Company’s 
Environmental Manager.  The Company has a comprehensive hazardous materials management and spill control 
plan in place to cover such items as diesel fuel, oil and drilling additives. 
 
All exploration activities are executed under the rules of the Brazilian environmental agencies, which regulate 
drilling and surface exploration and the permitting related thereto.  Regular inspections are conducted by the 
environmental agencies and to-date, the Company has met or exceeded all requirements. 
 
In the event the Company determines that an exploration property or area does not warrant further  expenditure, a 
detailed environmental and abandonment report must be completed, reviewed and accepted by the environmental 
agencies prior to them providing the Company with a release on such property or area.   

RISK FACTORS 

An investment in the securities of the Company is highly speculative and involves numerous and significant risks 
and should be undertaken only by investors whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to assume 
such risks and who have no need for immediate liquidity in their investment.  Prospective investors should 
carefully consider the risk factors described below. 

Exploration, Development and Operating Risk 
 
The Company is a Canadian exploration company focused on the acquisition and development of mineral deposits 
in Brazil and the rest of South America with an emphasis on developing the Arapiraca Project.  Mineral 
exploration and development is highly speculative in nature and involves many risks and is frequently not 
economically successful. Increasing mineral resources or reserves depends on a number of factors including, 
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among others, the quality of a company’s management and their geological and technical expertise and the quality 
of land available for exploration. Once mineralization is discovered it may take several years of additional 
exploration and development until production is possible during which time the economic feasibility of 
production may change. Substantial expenditures are required to establish proven and probable reserves through 
drilling or drifting, to determine the optimal metallurgical process and to finance and construct mining and 
processing facilities. At each stage of exploration, development, construction and mine operation, various permits 
and authorizations are required. Applications for many permits require significant amounts of management time 
and the expenditure of substantial amounts for engineering, legal, environmental, social and other activities. At 
each stage of a project’s life, delays may be encountered because of permitting difficulties. Such delays add to the 
overall cost of a project and may reduce its economic feasibility. As a result of these uncertainties, there can be no 
assurance that a mineral exploration and development company’s programs will result in profitable commercial 
production.   
 
Companies engaged in mining activities are subject to all of the hazards and risks inherent in exploring for and 
developing natural resource projects. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, environmental 
hazards, industrial accidents, labour disputes, social unrest, encountering unusual or unexpected geological 
formations or other geological or grade problems, unanticipated metallurgical characteristics or less than expected 
mineral recovery, encountering unanticipated ground or water conditions, cave-ins, pit wall failures, flooding, 
rock bursts, periodic interruptions due to inclement or hazardous weather conditions and other acts of God or 
unfavourable operating conditions and losses. Should any of these risks or hazards affect a company’s 
exploration, development or mining activities it may: cause the cost of development or production to increase to a 
point where it would no longer be economic to produce metal from the company’s mineral resources or expected 
reserves; result in a write down or write-off of the carrying value of one or more mineral projects; cause delays or 
stoppage of mining or processing; result in the destruction of mineral properties, processing facilities or third 
party facilities necessary to the company’s operations; cause personal injury or death and related legal liability; or 
result in the loss of insurance coverage - any or all of which could have a material adverse effect on the financial 
condition, results of operations or cash flows of the company. 
 
Commercial Ore Deposits 
 
The Company’s mineral property interests are in the exploration stage only and without a known body of 
commercial ore.  Development of its mineral property interests would follow only if favourable exploration 
results continue to be obtained. The business of exploration for minerals and mining involves a high degree of 
risk. There is no certainty that any expenditure made in the exploration of Aura Minerals’ properties will result in 
discoveries of commercially recoverable quantities of ore.  Such assurance will require completion of final 
comprehensive feasibility studies and, possibly, further associated exploration and other work that concludes a 
potential mine is likely to be economic.  In order to carry out exploration and development programs of any 
economic ore body and place it into commercial production, Aura Minerals may be required to raise substantial 
additional funding. 
 
Funding Needs 
 
Future exploration, development, mining, and processing of minerals from the Company’s properties could 
require substantial additional financing. The only current sources of funds available to the Company are the sale 
of additional equity capital and/or the borrowing of funds. There is no assurance that such funding will be 
available to the Company, or that it will be obtained on terms favorable to the Company, or will provide the 
Company with sufficient funds to meet its objectives, which may adversely affect the Company’s business and 
financial position.   Failure to obtain sufficient financing may result in delaying or indefinite postponement of 
exploration, development, or production on any or all of the Company’s properties, or even a loss of property 
interests. 
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No History of Profitability and Financing Risks 
 
The Company has no history of significant earnings and, due to the nature of its business; there can be no 
assurance that the operations of the Company will be profitable in the future. The Company has paid no dividends 
on its shares since incorporation and does not anticipate doing so in the foreseeable future.   The only present 
source of funds available to Aura Minerals is through the sale of its equity shares.  Even if the results of 
exploration are encouraging, Aura Minerals may not have sufficient funds to conduct the further exploration that 
may be necessary to determine whether or not a commercially mineable deposit exists on any of its mineral 
properties.  While Aura Minerals may generate additional working capital through further equity offerings or 
through the sale or possible syndication of its mineral properties, there is no assurance that any such funds will be 
available.  If available, future equity financing may result in substantial dilution to existing shareholders of Aura 
Minerals.  At present it is impossible to determine what amounts of additional funds, if any, may be required. 
 
Mining Risks and Insurance 
 
Mining operations involve a high degree of risk.  The Company’s operations will be subject to all the hazards and 
risks normally encountered in the exploration, development and production of base or precious metals, including, 
without limitation, unusual and unexpected geologic formations, seismic activity, rock bursts, pit-wall failures, 
flooding and other conditions involved in the drilling and removal of material, any of which could result in 
damage to, or destruction of, mines and other producing facilities, damage to life or property, environmental 
damage and legal liability.  Milling operations are subject to various hazards, including, without limitation, 
equipment failure and failure of retaining dams around tailings disposal areas, which may result in environmental 
pollution and legal liability.  Consequently, the Company may become subject to liability for pollution, damage to 
life or property and other hazards of mineral exploration against which it or the operator of its exploration 
programs cannot insure or against which it or such operator may elect not to insure because of high premium costs 
or other reasons.  Payment of such liabilities would reduce funds available for acquisition of mineral prospects or 
exploration and development and would have a material adverse affect on the financial position of the Company. 
 
Permitting Risks 
 
The Company has all necessary permits for its current phase of activities.  The Company will have to apply for 
other permits and related authorizations to develop and operate its mineral properties. The process of permitting 
will involve the filing of a number of studies and applications with Brazilian national and regional authorities 
relating to, amongst other things, the construction and operation of a plant and related facilities, a water pipeline 
and a power line.  While the Company is not aware of any major impediments at this time, it is still in preliminary 
stages of the permitting process and there can be no assurance that all of the necessary permits and approvals will 
be forthcoming. 
 
Environmental and Safety Regulations and Risks 
 
Environmental laws and regulations may affect the operations of Aura Minerals. These laws and regulations set 
various standards regulating certain aspects of health and environmental quality. They provide for penalties and 
other liabilities for the violation of such standards and establish, in certain circumstances, obligations to 
rehabilitate current and former facilities and locations where operations are or were conducted.  The permission to 
operate can be withdrawn temporarily where there is evidence of serious breaches of health and safety standards, 
or even permanently in the case of extreme breaches.  Significant liabilities could be imposed on the Company for 
damages, clean-up costs or penalties in the event of certain discharges into the environment, environmental 
damage caused by previous owners of acquired properties or noncompliance with environmental laws or 
regulations.  Aura Minerals intends to minimize risks by taking steps to ensure compliance with environmental, 
health and safety laws and regulations and operating to applicable environmental standards. There is a risk that 
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environmental laws and regulations may become more onerous, making the Company’s operations more 
expensive. 
 
Mineral Titles 
 
Although Aura Minerals has obtained a title opinion for principal properties, it owns, controls or has the right to 
acquire by option, there is no guarantee that title to such mineral property interests will not be challenged or 
impugned. The Company’s mineral property interests may be subject to prior unregistered agreements or transfers 
and title may be affected by undetected defects.  There may be valid challenges to the title of the mineral property 
interests which, if successful, could impair development and/or operations.  The Company’s ability to maintain its 
interest in its mineral properties will also be dependent on its ability to raise additional funds by equity financing.  
Failure to obtain additional financing may result in a delay or postponement of further exploration and the partial 
or total loss of Aura Minerals’ interest in its mineral properties. 

Market Fluctuation and Commercial Quantities 

The market for minerals is influenced by many factors beyond the control of the Company such as changing 
production costs, the supply and demand for minerals, the rate of inflation, the inventory of mineral producing 
companies, the international economic and political environment, changes in international investment patterns, 
global or regional consumption patterns, costs of substitutes, currency availability and exchange rates, interest 
rates, speculative activities in connection with minerals, and increased production due to improved mining and 
production methods.  The metals industry in general is intensely competitive and there is no assurance that, even 
if commercial quantities and qualities of metals are discovered, a market will exist for the profitable sale of such 
metals.  Commercial viability of precious and base metals and other mineral deposits may be affected by other 
factors that are beyond the Company’s control including particular attributes of the deposit such as its size, 
quantity and quality, the cost of mining and processing, proximity to infrastructure and the availability of 
transportation and sources of energy, financing, government legislation and regulations including those relating to 
prices, taxes, royalties, land tenure, land use, import and export restrictions, exchange controls, restrictions on 
production, as well as environmental protection.  It is impossible to assess with certainty the impact of various 
factors, which may affect commercial viability so that any adverse combination of such factors may result in the 
Company not receiving an adequate return on invested capital. 

The Company’s Shares May Experience Price Volatility 
 
Securities markets have a high level of price and volume volatility, and the market price of securities of many 
companies have experienced wide fluctuations in price which have not necessarily been related to the operating 
performance, underlying asset values or prospects of such companies.  Factors unrelated to the financial 
performance or prospects of the Company include macroeconomic developments in North America and globally, 
and market perceptions of the attractiveness of particular industries. The Company’s share price, financial 
condition and results of operations are also likely to be significantly affected by short-term changes in the base 
metals and precious metals market.  There can be no assurance that continual fluctuations in metal prices will not 
occur.  As a result of any of these factors, the market price of the Common Shares at any given point in time may 
not accurately reflect the Company’s long-term value. 
 
Currency Fluctuations 
 
Fluctuations in currency exchange rates may significantly impact the Company’s earnings and cash flows. The 
appreciation of the Brazilian Reais against the Canadian dollar or the US dollar would increase the cost of 
exploration and development of the Company’s mineral properties located in Brazil which could have a material 
adverse effect on the financial condition, results of operations or cash flow results of the Company.  
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Government Regulations 
 
Exploration and development activities and mining operations are subject to laws and regulations governing 
health and work safety, employment standards, environmental matters, mine development, prospecting, mineral 
production, exports, taxes, labour standards, reclamation obligations and other matters.  It is possible that future 
changes in applicable laws, regulations, agreements or changes in their enforcement or regulatory interpretation 
could result in changes in legal requirements or in the terms of permits and agreements applicable to the Company 
or its properties which could have a material adverse impact on the Company’s current exploration program and 
future development projects.  Where required, obtaining necessary permits and licences can be a complex, time 
consuming process and there can be no assurance that required permits will be obtainable on acceptable terms, in 
a timely manner or at all.  The costs and delays associated with obtaining permits and complying with these 
permits and applicable laws and regulations could stop or materially delay or restrict the Company from 
proceeding with the development of an exploration project or the operation or further development of a mine.  
Any failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations or permits, even if inadvertent, could result in 
interruption or closure of exploration, development or mining operations or material fines, penalties or other 
liabilities. 
 
Foreign Operations Risks 
 
Political and related legal and economic uncertainty may exist in countries where the Company may operate.  The 
Company’s mineral exploration and mining activities may be adversely affected by political instability and 
changes to government regulation relating to the mining industry.  
 
Other risks of foreign operations include political unrest, labour disputes, invalidation of governmental orders and 
permits, corruption, war, civil disturbances and terrorist actions, arbitrary changes in law or policies of particular 
countries, foreign taxation, price controls, delays in obtaining or the inability to obtain necessary governmental 
permits, opposition to mining from environmental or other non-governmental organizations, limitations on 
foreign ownership, limitations on the repatriation of earnings, limitations on mineral exports and increased 
financing costs. These risks may limit or disrupt the Company’s projects, restrict the movement of funds or result 
in the deprivation of contract rights or the taking of property by nationalization or expropriation without fair 
compensation. 
 
Presently, all of the Company’s mineral properties are located in Brazil.  While the Company believes that Brazil 
represents a favourable environment for mining companies to operate, there can be no assurance that changes in 
the government or laws of Brazil or changes in the regulatory environment for mining companies or for non-
domiciled companies in Brazil will not be made that would adversely affect the Company.  It is also possible that 
future social unrest in Brazil will adversely affect the Company’s operations. 
 
Competition 
 
The mining industry is intensely competitive in all its phases.  Aura Minerals competes for the acquisition of 
mineral properties, claims, leases and other mineral interests as well as for the recruitment and retention of 
qualified employees with many companies possessing greater financial resources and technical facilities than 
Aura Minerals.  The competition in the mineral exploration and development business could have an adverse 
effect on the Company’s ability to acquire suitable properties or prospects for mineral exploration in the future. 
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Management 
 
The success of Aura Minerals depends to a large extent upon its ability to retain the services of its senior 
management and key personnel.  The loss of the services of any of these persons could have a materially adverse 
effect on the Company’s business and prospects.  There is no assurance Aura Minerals can maintain the services 
of its directors, officers or other qualified personnel required to operate its business. 
 
Independent Contractors 
 
Aura Minerals’ success also depends to a significant extent on the performance and continued service of 
independent contractors.  The Company contracts the services of professional drillers and others for exploration, 
environmental, construction and engineering services.  Poor performance by such contractors or the loss of such 
services could have a material and adverse effect on Aura Minerals and its business and results of operations and 
could result in failure to meet business objectives. 
 
Conflicts of Interest 

Certain of the directors and officers of the Company may also serve as directors and officers of other companies 
involved in the exploration and development of gold and precious metal or other natural resources and, 
consequently, the possibility of conflict exists.  Any decisions made by such directors involving the Company will 
be made in accordance with the duties and obligations of directors to deal fairly and in good faith with the 
Company and such other companies.  In addition, such directors declare their interests in, and refrain from voting 
on any matters in which such directors may have a conflict of interest. 

FINANCIAL AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS 

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, cash equivalents, exploration advances and other 
receivables, and accrued charges.  Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that the Company is not 
exposed to significant interest, currency, or credit risk from these financial instruments. 



 

Page 33 

DISCLOSURE OF SHARE DATA AS AT MARCH 25, 2008 

(a) shares authorized: 

an unlimited number of common shares without par value 

(b) shares issued and outstanding: 

534,378,433 common shares 

i. stock options outstanding as at March 25, 2008 : 

 Number Exercise Price Date of Expiry 

 
 

2,825,000 
 

$0.50 
 
July 25, 2011 

 320,200 $0.63 January 11, 2012 
 6,430,000 $0.75 March 30, 2012 
 1,800,000 $0.77 March 30, 2012 
 2,000,000 $1.18 May 17, 2012 
 2,500,000 $1.42 June 26, 2012 
 250,000 $1.38 July 16, 2012 
 4,040,000 $1.57 July 19, 2012 
 150,000 $1.18 August 23, 2012 
 1,000,000 $1.24 September 17, 2012 
 150,000 $1.32 September 25, 2012 
 460,000 $1.16 December 6, 2012 
 4,700,000 $0.99 January 28, 2013 
 1,550,000 $0.99 January 29, 2013 
 700,000 $1.06 February  8, 2013 

Total  28,875,200  

 

ii. warrants outstanding as at March 25, 2008: 

Type of Warrants Number 
 Exercise 

Price
 

Date of Expiry 
 

To Purchase 
Broker  3,992,000  $0.85  November 1, 2008  1 common share 
Total Outstanding 
Warrants  3,992,500 

      

APPROVAL 

The Board of Directors of Aura Minerals has approved the disclosure contained in this Annual MD&A.  A copy 
of this Annual MD&A will be provided to anyone who requests it. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

Additional information relating to the Company including, the Company’s annual information form, is available for 
viewing on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and the Company’s website at www.auraminerals.com. 
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Management’s Responsibility for Financial Reporting  
 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared by management in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, and contain estimates based on 
management’s judgement. Management maintains an appropriate system of internal control to provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are authorized, assets safeguarded, and proper records maintained.  
 
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has met with the Company’s auditors to review the scope and 
results of the annual audit and to review the consolidated financial statements and related financial reporting 
matters prior to submitting the consolidated financial statements to the Board for approval.  
 
The Company’s auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, are appointed by the shareholders to conduct an audit in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, and their report follows.  
  

 

“Patrick G. Downey”     “Christina Cepeliauskas” 

Patrick G. Downey     Christina Cepeliauskas 
President and Chief Executive Officer   Chief Financial Officer 

 

Vancouver, British Columbia 
March 25, 2008 



 

 
PricewaterhouseCoopers refers to the Canadian firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and the other member firms of PricewaterhouseCoopers 
International Limited, each of which is a separate and independent legal entity.  

 

 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
PricewaterhouseCoopers Place 
250 Howe Street, Suite 700 
Vancouver, British Columbia 
Canada V6C 3S7 
Telephone +1 604 806 7000 
Facsimile +1 604 806 7806 

 

 
 
Auditors’ Report 
 
To the Shareholders of Aura Minerals Inc. 

 

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Aura Minerals Inc. as at December 31, 2007, and the 
consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive loss and deficit and cash flow for the period from 
incorporation (February 20, 2007) to December 31, 2007. These consolidated financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the Company as at December 31, 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flow for the period from 
incorporation (February 20, 2007) to December 31, 2007 in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles.  

 

 

Chartered Accountants 
Vancouver, British Columbia 
March 25, 2008 
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December 31,

2007

ASSETS

Current

Cash and cash equivalents (note 4) 51,751,440$                

Short‐term investments (note 4) 44,655,304                  

Accounts receivable 322,000                        

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 149,468                        

–                              96,878,212                  

Equipment (Note 5) 710,553                        

Resource properties (Note 6) 34,755,312                  

132,344,077$              

LIABILITIES

Current

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 831,323$                     

Future income tax liabilities (Note 7) 6,522,920                    

–                              7,354,243                    

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Capital stock (note 8(b)) 141,692,148                

Contributed surplus (note 8(b)) 14,909,766                  

Deficit (31,612,080)                 

–                              124,989,834                

132,344,077$              
  

Nature of operations (note 1) 

Commitments (notes 6 and 11) 

Subsequent events (note 13) 

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors: 

“Patrick  J. Mars”  “Patrick G.  Downey” 

Patrick J. Mars, Director  Patrick G. Downey, Director 
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For the period from

February 20, 2007 to
2007 December 31, 2007

Expenses:

Stock‐based compensation 9,400,262$            

Salaries and benefits 645,561                  

Travel 353,905                  

Professional fees 262,521                  

Management and consulting fees 217,556                  

General and administrative 111,798                  

Filing, listing and transfer agent fees 99,675                    

Investor relations 33,760                    

General exploration expenditures 28,092                    

Amortization 3,750                      

–                              –                              11,156,880            

Interest income and other expense:

Interest income #VALUE! 23,362                    (1,822,750)             

Foreign exchange loss 83,489                    

Impairment charge ‐ mineral properties (note 6) #VALUE! 10,293                    33,627,972            

Loss before income taxes #VALUE! 29,411                    43,045,591            

Future income tax recovery #VALUE! –                              (11,433,511)           

Net loss and comprehensive loss #VALUE! 29,411                    31,612,080            

Retained earnings, beginning of the period –                              

Deficit, end of the year #VALUE! 29,411$                  31,612,080$          

Per share information:

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding #REF! 22,804,712            422,325,273          

Basic and fully diluted net loss per share #REF! 0.00$                      0.07$                      
 

 



 
 

 (an exploration stage company) 

 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
 For the Period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 
 Expressed in Canadian dollars, except where otherwise noted 
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For the period from
February 20, 2007 to

December 31, 2007

Operating activities
Net loss (31,612,080)$         

Add (deduct) items not affecting cash:

Amortization 3,750                      
Stock‐based compensation 9,400,262              
Impairment charge ‐ mineral properties (note 6) 33,627,972           
Future income tax recovery (11,433,511)          

–                              (13,607)                   

Changes in non‐cash working capital:

Accounts receivable 278,808                  

Prepaid expenses and other current assets (71,216)                   

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (3,971,770)             

–                              (3,777,785)             

Investing activities

Reverse takeover of Aura Minerals Inc., net of cash on hand of $15,599,749 15,599,749         

Resource property acquisition and exploration expenditures (7,499,889)          

Purchase of short‐term investments (44,655,304)        

Purchase of equipment (467,765)             

–                              (37,023,209)           

Financing activities

Issuance of common shares, net of issue costs 84,370,204            

Proceeds on exercise of options 3,088,279               
Proceeds on exercise of warrants 5,093,951               

–                              92,552,434            

Increase in cash and cash equivalents –                              51,751,440            

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 51,751,440            –                              

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 51,751,440$          51,751,440$          

Supplementary information:

Interest received 23,362$                      (1,822,750)$           

Non‐cash activities consist of:

Issuance of common shares related to reverse takeover transaction (note 3) –  $                              

Grant of warrants for services rendered 440,082$                    5,976,072$            

Amortization included in exploration expenditures 258,791$                    101,297$               

Stock‐based compensation included in exploration expenditures 962,405$               

Future income tax expense capitalized to resource properties 495,784$               
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1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

On July 13, 2007, Aura Gold Inc. received shareholder approval to change its name to Aura Minerals Inc. (“Aura 
Minerals” or the “Company”), which became effective on August 16, 2007. Aura Minerals is a Canadian exploration 
company focused on the acquisition and development of mineral deposits in Brazil and other parts of South America. 
On July 17, 2007, the Company closed its previously announced acquisition of Clearwater Holdings Fund, LLC 
(“Clearwater”) which, through its subsidiary, Mineração Vale Verde Ltda. (“MVV”), holds the rights to the Arapiraca 
copper, gold and iron ore project (the “Arapiraca Project”) (note 3). Clearwater acquired this interest from unrelated 
third parties on March 27, 2007. 

As a result of the transaction, the vendors of Clearwater held in the aggregate approximately 63% of the issued and 
outstanding common shares of Aura Minerals. Consequently, the Company  accounted for the transaction as a reverse 
takeover (“RTO”) with the acquiring entity being Clearwater and the acquired entity being Aura Minerals. As described 
in note 3, Aura Minerals did not qualify as a business for accounting purposes and, accordingly, the transaction was 
accounted for as an issuance of shares and options by Clearwater for the net assets of Aura Minerals.  

In accordance with the accounting rules for RTO transactions,  these audited consolidated financial statements are 
issued under the name of the legal parent, Aura Minerals, but are deemed to be a continuation of the legal subsidiary, 
Clearwater. These consolidated financial statements reflect the consolidated results of operations of the Company 
from the date of Clearwater’s formation on February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007. 

The Company is in the business of exploring for and mining minerals which by its nature involves a high degree of risk 
and there can be no assurance that current exploration programs will result in profitable mining operations. The 
recoverability of the carrying value of the mineral properties and the Company’s continued existence is dependent 
upon the preservation of its interest in the underlying properties, the discovery of economically recoverable reserves, 
the achievement of profitable operations, or the ability of the Company to obtain financing or, alternatively, upon the 
Company’s ability to dispose of its interests on an advantageous basis. All of the Company’s mineral properties are 
located outside of Canada and are subject to the risks normally associated with foreign investment, including increases 
in taxes and royalties, renegotiation of contracts, currency exchange fluctuations and political uncertainty.  

The acquisition of title to mineral properties is a complicated and uncertain process. Although the Company has taken 
steps to verify title to the properties on which it is conducting exploration and in which it has an interest, in accordance 
with industry standards for the current stage of exploration of such properties, these procedures do not guarantee the 
Company’s title. Property title may be subject to unregistered prior agreements and non‐compliance with regulatory 
requirements.  

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a) Basis of presentation 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in Canada and include the accounts of the Company and its direct and indirect wholly‐owned subsidiaries 
Cumaru (BVI) Ltd., Arapiraca (BVI) Inc., and Clearwater,  MVV, Aura Gold Mineracao Ltda., and Aura Resources 
Brasil Mineracao Ltda.  Significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated on consolidation. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported and disclosed in the 
financial statements and related notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

a) Basis of presentation (continued) 

Significant areas requiring the use of estimates in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements 
include, among other things, the determination of impairment of mineral properties, the allocation of purchase 
consideration for acquired assets to the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities, the determination of 
the fair value of stock‐based compensation and other equity transactions and the determination of the valuation 
allowance with respect to future income tax assets. Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

b) Reporting currency and foreign currency translation  

These consolidated financial statements are measured and expressed in Canadian dollars. The Company’s 
subsidiaries are considered integrated foreign operations. The Company translates foreign currency denominated 
monetary assets and liabilities at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet dates. Non‐monetary items 
are translated at historical exchange rates, unless such items are carried at market, in which case they are 
translated at the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet dates. Revenue and expense items are translated at 
the average rates of exchange during the year. Foreign exchange gains and losses are included in earnings. 

c) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit with banks and highly liquid short‐term interest bearing 
securities with maturities at the date of purchase of three months or less.  

d) Resource property acquisition and exploration expenditures 

The Company capitalizes acquisition and exploration expenditures related to resource properties on an individual 
prospect basis until such time as an economic orebody is defined or a prospect is abandoned. The Company also 
capitalizes the costs for future income taxes related to resource properties, including stock‐based compensation, 
that will not be eligible for deduction against future taxable income. Capitalization of acquisition and exploration 
expenditures continues until the property is moved into production, sold, impaired or abandoned. Unrecoverable 
costs for resource properties determined not to be commercially feasible are expensed in the period in which the 
determination is made.  

The Company is in the process of exploring its properties for mineral resources in Brazil and has not determined 
whether the properties contain economically recoverable reserves. The recoverability of the amounts capitalized 
for resource properties is dependent upon the determination of economically recoverable ore reserves, 
confirmation of the Company’s interest in underlying mineral claims, the ability to obtain the necessary financing 
to complete their development and future profitable production or proceeds from the disposition thereof.  

Management of the Company reviews and evaluates the carrying value of each mineral property for impairment 
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the related asset may not be 
recoverable. If the total estimated future cash flows on an undiscounted basis are less than the carrying amount of 
the asset, an impairment loss is recognized in the period in which the determination is made. The amount of the 
impairment loss is equal to the amount by which the net book value of the related asset exceeds its fair value. Fair 
value is normally based on discounted expected future cash flows or where estimates of future net cash flows are 
not available and where other conditions suggest impairment, management assesses whether carrying value can 
be recovered by considering alternative methods of determining fair value.  
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

e) Equipment 

Equipment is recorded at cost and is amortized over the estimated useful lives of the related assets on a declining 
balance basis at annual rates ranging between 20% and 50%. Amortization of equipment used in resource 
exploration activities is capitalized to the related resource property.  

f) Leases 

Leases which transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks incidental to the ownership of property are 
accounted for as capital leases. All other leases are accounted for as operating leases wherein rental payments are 
charged to operations as incurred. 

g) Asset retirement obligations 

The Company recognizes the fair value of asset retirement obligations as incurred and where a reasonable 
estimate of fair value can be determined. The carrying value of the related asset is increased by a corresponding 
amount. In subsequent periods, the carrying amount of the liability is accreted by a charge to operations to reflect 
the passage of time and the liabiity is adjusted to reflect any changes in the timing of the underlying future cash 
flows. The Company has determined that it has no material asset retirement obligations as at December 31, 2007.  

h) Income taxes 

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method of tax 
allocation, future income taxes are determined based on the differences between the financial statement carrying 
values of assets and liabilities and their respective income tax bases. Future income tax assets and liabilities are 
measured using the tax rates expected to be in effect when the temporary differences are expected to reverse. 
The effect of a change in tax rates is recorded in the period in which the change is substantively enacted. Future 
income tax assets are recognized to the extent that realization of such benefits is considered to be more likely than 
not that future income tax assets will not be realized. 

i) Stock‐based compensation 

The Company has a stock option plan, which is described in Note 8(d). Stock options are recorded at their fair value 
over their vesting period as compensation expense, and agents’ warrants issued in connection with common share 
placements are recorded at their fair value on the date of issue as share issuance costs. On the exercise of stock 
options and agents’ warrants, share capital is credited for consideration received and for fair value amounts 
previously credited to contributed surplus. The Company uses the Black‐Scholes option pricing model to estimate 
the fair value of stock‐based compensation. 

j) Loss per share 

Basic net loss per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during 
the period. The treasury stock method is used for the calculation of diluted net loss per share. Under the treasury 
stock method, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the calculation of diluted net loss 
per share assumes that the proceeds to be received on the exercise of dilutive stock options and warrants and the 
unrecognized portion of the fair value of stock options is applied to repurchase common shares at the average 
market price for the period. Options and warrants are dilutive when the average market price of the common 
shares during the period exceeds the exercise price of the options and warrants. 



 
 

 (an exploration stage company) 

 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 For the Period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 
 Expressed in Canadian dollars, except where otherwise noted 

 

 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PAGE 43 

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

k) Financial instruments – recognition and measurement 

The Company classifies all financial instruments as either held‐to‐maturity, available‐for‐sale, held for trading or 
loans and receivables. Financial assets held to maturity, loans and receivables and financial liabilities other than 
those held for trading, are measured at amortized cost. Available‐for‐sale instruments are measured at fair value 
with unrealized gains and losses recognized in other comprehensive income. Instruments classified as held for 
trading are measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recognized in the statement of loss. The 
Company has classified its cash equivalents and short‐term investments as held for trading which are carried at fair 
value with unrealized gains and losses recorded in interest income. 

l) Comprehensive income  

Comprehensive income is the change in the Company’s net assets that results from transactions, events and 
circumstances from sources other than the Company’s shareholders. Other comprehensive income refers to items 
recognized in comprehensive income that are excluded from net income calculated in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles and includes unrealized gains and losses arising from the translation of the financial 
statements of self‐sustained foreign operations, unrealized gains and losses on available‐for‐sale investments and 
the effective portion of cash flow hedges, if any. For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company did not 
have other comprehensive income or loss and therefore comprehensive loss was equal to the net loss. 

m) Recently released Canadian accounting standards  

The Company has assessed new and revised accounting pronouncements that have been issued that are not yet 
effective and determined that the following may affect the financial disclosures and results of operations of the 
Company: 

i) Financial Instruments – Disclosures (CICA Handbook Section 3862) and Financial Instruments – Presentation 
(CICA Handbook Section 3863): These new standards will replace Financial Instruments – Disclosure and 
Presentation (Section 3861). This new disclosure standard increases the emphasis on the risks associated with 
both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments and how those risks are managed.  The new 
presentation standard carries forward the former presentation requirements. The Company will adopt the 
new standards for interim and annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008. 

ii) Capital Disclosures (CICA Handbook Section 1535): This new standard will require companies to disclose their 
objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. In addition, disclosures are to include whether 
companies have complied with externally imposed capital requirements. The Company will adopt the new 
standard for interim and annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008. 

iii) International Financial Reporting Standards: In January 2006, the CICA Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”) 
adopted a strategic plan for the direction of accounting standards in Canada and the expected convergence 
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) by the end of 2011. On February 13, 2008 the 
Canadian Accounting Standards Board confirmed 2011 as the official changeover date for publicly listed 
Canadian companies to start using International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The transition will affect 
interim and annual financial statements relating to years beginning on or after January 1, 2011. The impact of 
the transition to IFRS on the Company's consolidated financial statements has not yet been determined. 

iv) Goodwill and intangible assets (CICA Handbook Section 3064): This establishes revised standards for 
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of goodwill and intangible assets.  Concurrent with the 
introduction of this standard, the CICA withdrew EIC27, Revenues and Expenses during the pre‐operating 
period. 
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3 REVERSE TAKEOVER TRANSACTION 

On April 3, 2007, the Company entered into a definitive agreement to acquire Clearwater from Zoneplan Limited 
(“Zoneplan”) and Repalla (Holdings) Inc. (“Repalla”). Repalla, which is an entity controlled by one of the directors of the 
Company, held a 10% interest in Clearwater, the parent of MVV which holds the rights to the Arapiraca Project. The 
acquisition,  closed on July 17, 2007. On closing of this transaction, the vendors of Clearwater held in the aggregate 
approximately 63% of the issued and outstanding common shares of Aura Minerals. 

Pursuant to the member’s interest purchase agreement between the Company, Zoneplan and Repalla dated June 15, 
2007, the Company issued an aggregate of 320,000,000 Common Shares as consideration for the Arapiraca Acquisition 
to Zoneplan and Repalla, which placed an aggregate of 70,000,000 Common Shares (the “Arapiraca Escrowed Shares”) 
in escrow, of which 63,000,000 were placed in escrow by Zoneplan and 7,000,000 were placed in escrow by Repalla.  
The Arapiraca Escrowed Shares are held in escrow by the escrow agent, Cassels Brock & Blackwell LLP, and will be 
released from escrow under the following circumstances: 

a) if, at any time after the Arapiraca Closing Date the Company or any of its affiliates prepares or has prepared for it a 
technical report prepared in accordance with National Instrument 43‐101 of the Canadian Securities 
Administrators (“NI 43‐101”) that establishes that the aggregate mineral resources under any classification system 
permitted under NI 43‐101 (including measured, indicated and inferred mineral resource under CIM Standards) for 
all or any part of the mining rights to the Arapiraca Project (the “Arapiraca Mining Rights”), to the extent applicable 
utilizing substantially the same methodology and parameters as to historical resource calculated by Companhia 
Vale do Rio Doce (“Vale”, ex CVRD), are greater than 135,000,000 tonnes, then: 

i) 909,090 Arapiraca Escrowed Shares shall be released from escrow to Zoneplan and Repalla on a pro rata basis 
(i.e. 818,181 Arapiraca Escrowed Shares shall be released to Zoneplan and 90,909 Arapiraca Escrowed Shares 
shall be released to Repalla) for every 1,000,000 tonnes in excess of 135,000,000 tonnes, to a maximum of 
190,000,000 tonnes; and 

ii) 1,000,000 Arapiraca Escrowed Shares shall be released from escrow to Zoneplan and Repalla on a pro rata 
basis (i.e. 900,000 Arapiraca Escrowed Shares shall be released to Zoneplan and 100,000 Arapiraca Escrowed 
Shares shall be released to Repalla) for every 1,000,000 tonnes in excess of 190,000,000 tonnes, to a 
maximum of 210,000,000 tonnes; 

b) following the occurrence of a take‐over bid, business combination, amalgamation, merger, sale of all or 
substantially all of the Arapiraca Mining Rights; 

c) following the date that is five (5) years from the Arapiraca Closing Date; or 

d) at any time in accordance with a joint written direction from Zoneplan, Repalla and the Company 

In addition, pursuant to the acquisition agreement, 1,500,000 shares were issued to employees of Clearwater and its 
affiliates. 

Clearwater indirectly holds the rights to the Arapiraca Project which is located in the central‐southern part of the State 
of Alagoas, Brazil. These rights were acquired on March 27, 2007 from unrelated third parties in exchange for 
consideration of net smelter return royalties (“NSR’s”) as described under note 6(a). The property which encompasses 
approximately 195,000 hectares, includes the advanced stage Serrote da Laje copper‐gold‐iron deposit which was 
drilled in two phases by Companhia Vale do Rio Doce S.A. (“Vale”) in the mid 1980’s and late 1990’s. 
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3  REVERSE TAKEOVER TRANSACTION (continued) 

This transaction has been accounted for as a RTO with the acquiring entity being Clearwater and the acquired entity 
being Aura Minerals. Under RTO accounting, the purchase consideration paid by Clearwater is an amount equal to the 
fair value of Aura Minerals and is allocated to the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Aura Minerals. 
Aura Minerals did not qualify as a business for accounting purposes and, accordingly, the transaction has been 
accounted for as an issuance of shares and options by Clearwater for the net assets of Aura Minerals.  

The purchase consideration of $53,568,272 has been estimated by management, based on the market capitalization of 
Aura Minerals at the time the transaction was announced, to be the approximate fair value of the net assets of Aura 
Minerals on the date of acquisition.  

The purchase consideration of $53,568,272 was comprised of the following: 

321,500,000 common shares as consideration for reverse takeover 43,830,173$          

Fair value of stock options 3,534,700               

Fair value of stock purchase warrants 6,203,399               

53,568,272$           

The  purchase consideration has been allocated to the fair value of the net assets of Aura Minerals acquired as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents 15,599,749$          

Accounts receivable 630,994                  

Prepaids and other 85,713                    

Resource properties 56,705,747            

Equipment 347,835                  

Future income tax liabilities (15,560,645)           

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (4,241,121)             

Net identifiable assets and liabilities acquired 53,568,272$           
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4 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents consists of: 
December 31

2007 2007

Cash on deposit 11,177,344$          

Guaranteed investment certificates 10,000,000            

Bankers acceptances 30,574,096            

–  $                          51,751,440$          

 
Short Term Investments of $44,655,304 reflect Bankers Acceptances with maturities over 91 days at the date of 
acquisition.  These have subsequently been converted to T‐Bills with maturities under 90 days and will be reflected as 
Cash and Cash Equivalents in subsequent statements. 

5 EQUIPMENT 

As at December 31, 2007, equipment was comprised of the following: 

Accumulated Net 
Cost Amortization book value 

Vehicles 215,758$                (29,911)$                 185,847$                

Machinery and equipment 142,220                  (12,594)                   129,626                  

Furniture and fixtures 127,518                  (9,212)                     118,306                  

Computer equipment and software 204,054                  (27,439)                   176,615                  

Leasehold improvements 124,433                  (24,274)                   100,159                  

813,983$                (103,430)$              710,553$                
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6 RESOURCE PROPERTIES 

A continuity of acquisition costs and exploration expenditures during the period from February 20, 2007 to December 
31, 2007 is as follows: 

Cumaru  North  
Arapiraca  Arapiraca  Arapiraca  (Gradaus)  Cumaru  Carajas  

Caboclo  Serrote  Regional  Project  Project  Inaja Project  Project  Total  

Balance, February 20,2007 –  $                    –  $                    –  $                 –  $                     –  $                      –  $                      –  $                  –  $                       

Additions during the period:

Amortization 780                   837                   –                –                     –                      –                      –                  1,617                   

Consulting 13,021              13,399              6,260             –                     –                      –                      –                  32,680                 

Drilling –                   296,041           –                –                     –                      –                      –                  296,041               

Field Administration 13,838              15,777              –                –                     –                      –                      –                  29,615                 

Field supplies 16,239              20,055              –                –                     –                      –                      –                  36,294                 

Geological & assays 24,522              31,147              –                –                     –                      –                      –                  55,669                 

Land maintenance 13                      391                   –                –                     –                      –                      –                  404                      

Salaries, wages & benefits 8,384                14,579              –                –                     –                      –                      –                  22,963                 

Travel 22,411              33,601              787                –                     –                      –                      –                  56,799                 

Balance, July 16, 2007 99,208              425,827           7,047             ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                   532,082               
Purchase price adjustments 
  related to reverse takeover 
  transaction (note 3) ‐                    ‐                    –                18,960,368        15,080,616        22,248,293        416,471          56,705,747         

Additions during the period July 17, 2007 to December 31, 2007:

Acquisition costs –                   –                   –                54,618               –                      236,638              –                  291,256               

Amortization 17,646              41,656              1,214             3,130                  16,807                18,574                653                  99,680                 

Consulting 63,029              145,491           18,379           21,593               21,835                30,191                –                  300,518               

Drilling 625,649           2,158,912        –                64,160               137,281              442,808              –                  3,428,810           

Field Administration 58,506              156,464           8,599             114,363             126,942              248,513              29,999            743,386               

Field supplies 62,660              111,411           3,497             14,131               15,910                67,105                60                    274,773               

Geological & assays 285,359           290,622           50,650           80,975               102,697              185,032              7,247               1,002,581           

Land maintenance 32,733              32,588              37,580           (2,448)                28,289                42,000                54,826            225,568               

Other 132,458           160,251           21,243           53,222               65,878                161,258              628                  594,938               

Project management 16,782              39,837              2,059             8,759                  –                      11,239                5,619               84,295                 

Salaries, wages & benefits 126,359           131,778           28,012           64,184               63,773                186,158              –                  600,264               

Stock‐based compensation 184,916           414,799           23,338           60,164               73,078                193,568              12,543            962,405               

Travel 45,646              56,421              13,895           556                     271                      23,945                461                  141,195               
Total costs July 17, 2007 to
   December 31, 2007 1,651,741        3,740,229        208,467        537,407             652,762              1,847,029          112,036          8,749,670           

Balance before the following: 1,750,949        4,166,056        215,514        19,497,774        15,733,378        24,095,322        528,507          65,987,499         

Future income taxes 637,746           1,504,427        78,793           30,993               37,646                99,717                6,461               2,395,785           
Impairment charge ‐ 
  mineral properties –                   –                   ‐                 (10,784,480)      (8,776,498)         (13,741,683)       (325,311)         (33,627,972)        

Balance, December 31, 2007 2,388,695$      5,670,483$      294,307$      8,744,287$        6,994,526$        10,453,356$      209,657$        34,755,312$       

 Arapiraca Project 
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6 RESOURCE PROPERTIES (continued) 

Independent Value Assessment of the Cumaru, Cumaru (Gradaus), Inaja, and North Carajas properties  

During the third quarter, the Company accounted for the acquisition of the Arapiraca Project as a RTO with an effective 
date of July 17, 2007.  Due to the accounting treatment of the RTO, the properties that existed in the Company’s 
portfolio on July 16 (Cumaru, Cumaru (Gradaus), Inaja, and North Carajas, referred to as the “Para Properties”) were 
subject to a purchase price allocation of $56.7 million, being an $45.6 million increase over the carrying value of the 
Para Properties just prior to the RTO.  As a result of this allocation to the Properties and in light of  the change in the 
Company’s focus from the Properties to the Arapiraca Project,  Aura Minerals began the process of reviewing and 
evaluating these properties. 

As stated in the Company’s Significant Accounting Policies (refer to Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, 
Significant Accounting Policies, Resource property acquisition and exploration expenditures, Note 2(d)),  management 
of the Company reviews and evaluates the carrying value of each mineral property for impairment when events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the related asset may not be recoverable.  As part of 
this review process the Company engaged an independent advisor to undertake a formal value assessment of the Para 
Properties (the “Value Assessment”).  The Value Assessment indicated that the full carrying amounts of the Para 
Properties were not recoverable.  Combined with management’s change in focus to the Arapiraca Project and the 
decision to decrease budgeted expenditures on the Para Properties, an impairment charge was applied effective in the 
fourth quarter to bring the carrying values to an amount that is consistent with the independent Value Assessment.  
The total impairment charge to the Para Properties was $33.6 million, decreasing their value at December 31, 2007 
from $60.0 million to $26.4 million, as detailed in the Resource Properties Continuity Schedule (Note 6).  The Company 
reports its mineral properties under the segment “Brazil” in Segmented Information, Note 10. 

The Value Assessment determined that due to the early exploration stage of the Para Properties, a methodology based 
on the expected net realizable consideration that the Company could expect to receive was the most appropriate 
determinant in assessing carrying value.  A discounted cash flow approach was determined to be inappropriate given 
the lack of information available to generate any meaningful analysis.  The Value Assessment employed the following 
value methodologies in determining a fair value for the Para Properties: 

i) total expenditures invested in the Para Properties 

ii) consideration paid for the Para Properties on acquisition; 

iii) market capitalization analysis; and 

iv) comparable company analysis. 

Property Summary 

a) Arapiraca Project, Brazil 

Refer to Note 3. 

The properties are subject to NSR’s on future production to the original owner of 0.75% on copper, 1.0% on gold 
and 4.0% on all other mineral production. 
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6 RESOURCE PROPERTIES (continued) 

b) Cumaru (Gradaús) Project, Brazil 

The Company entered into an option agreement on December 1, 2005, to acquire a 100% interest in a mining 
license and two mineral exploration licences located in the State of Pará, Brazil. To exercise this option, Aura 
Minerals must complete the following: 

i) Pay US$25,000 to the optionor on execution of this agreement. (paid) 

ii) Issue a total of 500,000 common shares to the optionor, as follows: 

Number of 
Common Shares Valued at $CDN 

Issued

On or before January 1, 2006 100,000                  20,000$                  

On or before July 1, 2006 100,000                  20,000                     

On or before January 1, 2007 100,000                  57,000                     

On or before July 1, 2007 100,000                  131,000                  

Issuance Pending

Payable on or before January 1, 2008 (deferred) 100,000                  

500,000 228,000$                 

iii) Pay US$510,000 to the optionor, as follows: 

US $ 

Paid on or before July 1, 2006 25,000$                  

Paid on or before January 1, 2007 50,000                     

Paid on or before July 1, 2007 50,000                     

Payable on or before January 1, 2008 (deferred) 100,000                  

Payable on or before July 1, 2008 135,000                  

Payable on or before January 1, 2009 150,000                  
510,000$                 

iv) Payment of US$1.00 per ounce of proven and probable reserve as determined by a positive feasibility study on 
the property prepared in accordance with National Instrument 43‐101 of the Canadian Securities 
Administrators.  

The Company must complete US$1,500,000 in exploration expenditures on the property within a three‐year 
period between December 1, 2005 and November 30, 2008 in order to execute the agreement with 
US$250,000 to be expended within the first year ended November 30, 2006 (incurred).  

The optionor has retained a 2% NSR on the property that may be purchased by Aura Minerals for 
US$4,000,000. 

The Company completed a review and evaluation of the Cumaru (Gradaús) Project as at December 31, 2007 and as 
a result recorded an impairment charge of $10,784,480 to reflect the carrying value of the property at its 
estimated fair value. 
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6 RESOURCE PROPERTIES (continued) 

c) Cumaru Project, Brazil 

On April 3, 2006, the Company entered into an option agreement, with Yamana Gold Inc., a company which has an 
officer‐director and two directors in common, to acquire a 70% interest in four mineral exploration licences, 
located in the State of Pará, and a 70% interest in three garimpeiro permits as follows:  

i) Aura Minerals must incur an aggregate of US$3,000,000 in exploration expenditures on the properties within 
three years of entering into the agreement as follows: 

US $ 

Paid on or before April 3, 2007 250,000$                

Payable on or before April 3, 2008 1,250,000               

Payable on or before April 3, 2009 1,500,000               

3,000,000$              

ii) Issue 1,000,000 common shares of Aura Minerals to the optionor on the date of the agreement (issued and 
valued at $200,000). 

iii) Included in the above $3,000,000 of exploration expenditures, is the requirement to incur $1,000,000 in 
exploration expenditures to satisfy a condition of the underlying agreement between the optionor and a 
previous land owner.  

The previous land owner has retained a 1.5% NSR on the property that may be purchased by Aura Minerals for 
US$1,250,000.  

Pursuant to a revised agreement dated January 10, 2007 (as amended February 28, 2007 and March 15, 2007) to 
acquire a 100% interest in the project,  Aura Minerals issued on April 5, 2007 6,000,000 common shares valued at 
$5,880,000 to the optionor of the Cumaru project. As a result,  the commitment under 6(c)(i) is no longer 
applicable. 

The Company completed a review and evaluation of the Cumaru Project as at December 31, 2007 and as a result 
recorded an impairment charge during the three months ended December 31, 2007 of $8,776,498 to adjust the 
carrying value of the property to its estimated fair value. 

d) Inajá Project, Brazil 

The Company entered into six separate option agreements between December 2005 and January 2006, to acquire 
a 100% interest in 23 mineral claims, known as the AGS, JN, EM  and Rio Negro (dropped in the fourth quarter) 
properties, and the Forquilha and Carapato pits located in the State of Pará, Brazil. Aura Minerals also acquired the 
Fonseco Property, consisting of 10 claims for a single payment of US$10,000. 

The required payments are required under the agreements: 

i) 250,000 common shares to the optionors of the AGS property upon execution of the agreement (issued and 
valued at $50,000). 

ii) 500,000 common shares to the optionor of the JN property upon execution of the agreement (issued and 
valued at $100,000). 
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6 RESOURCE PROPERTIES (continued) 

d) Inajá Project, Brazil (continued) 

iii) Issue 100,000 common shares on each of June 1 and December 1, 2006 to 2010 for an aggregate of 1,000,000 
common shares (issued 300,000 common shares valued at $195,500). 

iv) Cash payments totalling US$135,000 to the optionors upon execution of the agreements (paid). 

v) Make cash payments totaling US$1,950,000 to the optionors as follows (amounts not paid pertain to the Rio 
Negro property which was dropped in the fourth quarter): 

Amount Owing Amount Paid 

Paid on or before June 1, 2006 60,000$                  60,000$                  

Paid on or before June 30, 2006 75,000                     75,000                     

Paid on or before December 1, 2006 82,500                     82,500                     

Paid on or before December 31, 2006 87,500                     87,500                     

Paid on or before June 1, 2007 157,500                  102,500                  

Paid on or before June 30, 2007 115,000                  115,000                  

Paid on or before December 1, 2007 170,000                  120,000                  

Paid on or before December 31, 2007 140,000                  140,000                  

Payable on or before June 1, 2008 245,000                  ‐                               

Payable on or before June 30, 2008 302,500                  ‐                               

Payable on or before December 1, 2008 55,000                     ‐                               

Payable on or before December 31, 2008 300,000                  ‐                               

Payable on or before June 1, 2009 85,000                     ‐                               

Payable on or before December 1, 2009 25,000                     ‐                               

Payable on or before June 1, 2010 25,000                     ‐                               

Payable on or before December 1, 2010 25,000                     ‐                               

1,950,000$             782,500$                

US $ 

 

On the AGS Property, the optionors have retained a 2.0% to 3.0% sliding scale NSR, based on the price of gold, 
which royalty may be purchased for US$1,000,000 for each 1%, payable as calculated on the commencement of 
production. On each of the Forquilha and Carapato Pits, the optionors have retained a 1.5% NSR, which may each 
be purchased for US$1,500,000. 

In January 2006, the Company paid US$40,000 and issued 400,000 common shares valued at $80,000 as finder's 
fees in respect of the Inaja option agreements. 

The Company completed a review and evaluation of the Inajá Project as at December 31, 2007 and as a result 
recorded an impairment charge of $13,741,683 to adjust the carrying value of the property to its estimated fair 
value. 
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6 RESOURCE PROPERTIES (continued) 

e) North Carajás, Brazil  

Pursuant to an agreement with Mineracao Santa Elina Ind. E Com. SA  (“Mineracao Santa Elina”), a company 
related to Santa Elina Mines Corporation (“Santa Elina”) dated January 1, 2006, The Company was assigned a 100%  

interest in 54 mineral claims in the State of Pará, Brazil, in consideration for a 2% NSR from any future production 
on these properties.  Subsequent to the date of the agreement, Santa Elina became a related party pursuant to a 
private placement. 

The Company completed a review and evaluation of the North Carajás Project as at December 31, 2007 and as a 
result recorded an impairment charge of $325,311 to adjust the carrying value of the property to its estimated fair 
value. 

f) Other Properties/Projects 

Pursuant to the same agreement with Mineracao Santa Elina (Note 6(e)), Aura Minerals was assigned a 100% 
interest in 20 mineral claims covering an area of 187,000 hectares in the State of Pará, Brazil, in consideration for a 
2% NSR from any future production on these properties.  

7 INCOME TAXES 

a) Effective rate reconciliation 

A reconciliation of the expected income tax recovery, calculated by applying the applicable Canadian statutory tax 
rates to the Company’s loss before income taxes, to the income tax recovery recorded in the consolidated financial 
statements for the period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 is as follows:  

For the period from
February 20, 2007 to

2007 December 31, 2007

Canadian statutory income tax rate 34.1% 36.1% 34.12%

Income tax recovery based on statutory income tax rate #REF! (950,294)$            14,687,156$       

Difference in foreign tax rates #REF! –                           (60,505)                

Non‐deductible expenses for tax purposes #REF! 12,635                 (3,207,369)           

Other #REF! #REF! 14,229                 

Future income tax recovery –  $                       –  $                       11,433,511$       
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7 INCOME TAXES (continued) 

b) Future income tax assets and liabilities 

The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of future income tax assets (liabilities) 
as at December 31, 2007 is as follows: 

2007 December 31, 2007

Future income tax assets

Net operating loss carry‐forwards 1,540,046$          

Share issue costs and other 2,704,970            

–                           –                           4,245,016            

Valuation allowance (4,245,016)           

–                           

Future income tax liabilities ‐ resource properties (6,522,920)           

Future income tax liabilities, net –  $                       –  $                       (6,522,920)$        

 

As at December 31, 2007, the Company has approximately $5,700,000 of non‐capital losses which may be utilized 
to reduce future taxable income in Canada. The non‐capital losses expire primarily in 2026 and 2027. It can not be 
reasonably estimated at this time if it is more likely than not that the Company will realize the benefits from future 
income tax assets. Consequently, the future income tax assets have been reduced by an equivalent valuation 
allowance. The valuation allowance will be adjusted in the period that it is determined that it is more likely than 
not that some portion of the future tax assets will be realized.  
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8 CAPITAL STOCK 

a) Authorized – Unlimited number of common shares 

b) Issued and outstanding number of common shares 

Number of 

common Capital Contributed 

shares stock surplus 

Balance, Clearwater Holdings LLC at February 20, 2007 –                            –                            541                        

Adjustments related to acquisition of Aura Minerals Inc. 387,670,718       53,568,272          ‐                           

Private placement 126,000,000       89,712,000          –                          

Issuance of shares on property option payment 100,000              118,000               –                          

Exercise of warrants for cash 7,947,500           2,880,000            –                          

Exercise of brokers warrants for cash 3,913,250           2,213,951            –                          

Exercise of brokers warrants ‐ fair value –                          1,429,514            –                          

Exercise of options for cash 3,025,000           2,178,250            –                          

Exercise of options under SAR's 1,416,665           910,029               –                          

Stock based compensation ‐ options granted and vested –                          –                           10,030,305         

Warrants issued as a financing fee –                          –                           5,976,072           

Fair value of warrants exercised –                          –                           (1,429,514)          

Shares to be issued in 2008 related to executive incentive –                          –                           332,362              

Share issue costs –                          (11,317,868)        –                          

Balance, December 31, 2007 530,073,133        141,692,148$      14,909,766$        

 
c) Warrants 

The following table summarizes activity related to the Company’s issued share purchase warrants during the 
period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007: 

Number of Weighted average 

warrants exercise price 

Balance, February 20, 2007 –                              ‐$                           

Warrants of Aura Minerals outstanding on July 16, 2007 9,592,500               0.36                           

Broker warrants issued 6,300,000               0.85                           

Underlying broker warrants issued 850,000                  0.50                           

Exercised (11,068,250)            0.43                           

Expired (31,250)                   0.50                           

Underlying broker warrants exercised (850,000)                 0.50                           

Balance, December 31, 2007 4,793,000               0.85$                         

 
As at December 31, 2007, 4,793,000 warrants are outstanding with an exercise price of $0.85 per share and an 
expiry date of November 1, 2008. 
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8 CAPITAL STOCK (continued) 

d) Stock options  

On July 13, 2007 Aura Minerals adopted the 2007 Stock Option and Share Compensation Plan (the “Plan”). Under 
this rolling plan, options to purchase common shares have been granted to directors, employees, and consultants 
at exercise prices equal to the volume weighted average trading price for the five trading days immediately 
preceding the respective grant date and may be exercised within 5 years from that date, subject to any vesting 
provisions determined by the board of directors. Under the Plan, the board of directors may grant options for the 
purchase of up to an aggregate of 10% of the total number of issued and outstanding common shares of the 
Company as of the grant date.  

A continuity of outstanding and exercisable stock options is as follows: 

Number of Weighted Average 

options exercise price 

Balance, February 20, 2007 ‐                            ‐$                               

Options of Aura Minerals outstanding at July 16, 2007 21,455,000              0.83                               

Granted 5,800,000                1.46                               

Exercised (5,275,000)               0.69                               

Cancelled (50,000)                    0.75                               

Balance, December 31, 2007 21,930,000              1.03$                             
 
As at December 31, 2007, the following stock options were issued and outstanding: 

Options 
Options outstanding exercisable 

Remaining 
Expiry Exercise Number contractual Number 

Date price outstanding life (years) exercisable 

25‐Jul‐11 0.50$                       2,825,000                   3.6                               2,825,000               

11‐Jan‐12 0.63                          325,000                      4.0                               325,000                  

30‐Mar‐12 0.75                          8,230,000                   4.2                               6,469,990               

17‐May‐12 1.18                          2,000,000                   4.4                               1,250,000               

26‐Jun‐12 1.42                          2,500,000                   4.5                               600,000                  

13‐Jul‐12 1.38                          250,000                      4.5                               50,000                    

19‐Jul‐12 1.57                          4,040,000                   4.5                               3,720,000               

23‐Aug‐12 1.18                          150,000                      4.6                               25,050                    

17‐Sep‐12 1.24                          1,000,000                   4.7                               250,000                  

25‐Sep‐12 1.32                          150,000                      4.7                               25,500                    

6‐Dec‐12 1.16                          460,000                      4.9                               37,500                    
Average/Total 1.03$                       21,930,000                4.3                               15,578,040             
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8 CAPITAL STOCK (continued) 

e) Stock‐based compensation 

Stock‐based compensation expense is measured at fair value and recognized over the vesting period from the date 
of grant. Stock‐based compensaton recognized during the period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007 
was $10,362,667 of which $9,400,262 was expensed and $962,405 was capitalized to resource properties. 

The fair value of stock options granted was estimated using the Black‐Scholes option pricing model with the 
following weighted average assumptions:  

Expected volatility 72% 74% 100%

Risk‐free interest rate 3.86% 4.17% 4.00% ‐ 4.68%

Expected life (years) 5                         
Expected dividend yield 3.0 1.5 0%  

Option pricing models require the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected price volatility. 
Changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimated, and therefore, the existing 
models do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the Company’s stock options.  

9 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the period from February 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007, the Company entered into the following transactions 
with related parties: 

• Two current directors of the Company are also directors of Yamana Gold Inc., the optionor of the Cumaru Project, 
described in note 6(c). 

• The former Chief Financial Officer of the Company was paid $7,562 relating to professional services provided while 
acting as CFO.  

• On July 17, 2007, the Company closed the Arapiraca Acquisition.  Repalla, a company controlled by Peter J. 
Marrone, a director of the Company, was the beneficial owner of 10% of the vendor’s interests in Clearwater, 
which, through its Brazilian subsidiary, holds the Arapiraca Project.  The Company issued an aggregate of 
32,000,000 Common Shares as consideration for the Arapiraca Acquisition to Repalla, with an aggregate value of 
$5,356,827.  
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10 SEGMENTED INFORMATION 

The Company has one operating segment, which is the exploration and development of resource properties. The 
Company’s assets are located in Canada and Brazil.  

The  following is a summary of assets and liabilities by geographic  location: 

As at December 31, 2007 Canada Brazil Total 

   Cash and cash equivalents 51,206,439$           545,001$                51,751,440$         

   Short term investments 44,655,304             ‐ 44,655,304           

Receivables and prepaid expenses 433,822                  37,646                     471,468                

Property and equipment 125,657                  584,896                  710,553                

Resource properties ‐                               34,755,312             34,755,312           

96,421,222             35,922,855             132,344,077         

   Current liabilities (269,350)                 (562,514)                 (831,864)               

   Future income tax liabilities (4,127,136)              (2,395,784)              (6,522,920)            
92,024,736$           32,964,557$           124,989,293$      

 
11 COMMITMENTS 

The Company has commitments for future minimum payments under an office lease agreement as follows: 

2008 178,393$                

2009 187,748                  

2010 197,872                  

2011 208,916                  

2012 209,836                  

2013 17,486                    

1,000,251$            
 
Pursuant to an employment agreement dated April 3, 2007 and amended January 28, 2008, the Company agreed to 
issue 3,500,000 Common shares (the “Signing Shares”) to the President and CEO subsequent to completion of the 
Arapiraca acquisition.  The Signing Shares were issued on January 28, 2008 and are held in escrow with Computershare 
Investor Services Inc. They will be released from escrow as follows: 

i) In the event that at any time a technical report prepared in accordance with NI 43‐101 establishes that the 
aggregate mineral resources under any classification system permitted under NI 43‐101 (including measured, 
indicated and inferred mineral resources under CIM Standards) for the Arapiraca Project, to the extent applicable 
utilizing substantially the same methodology and parameters as to historical resource calculated by Vale, are 
greater than 135,000,000 tonnes: 
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11 COMMITMENTS (continued) 

ii) up to 3,000,000 Signing Shares shall be released from escrow on a pro rata basis for mineral resources exceeding 
135,000,000 tonnes up to 190,000,000 tonnes;up to 500,000 Signing Shares shall be released from escrow on a pro 
rata basis for mineral resources exceeding 190,000,000 tonnes up to 210,000,000 tonnes; 

iii) following the occurrence of a take‐over bid, business combination, amalgamation, merger, sale of the Arapiraca 
Project or similar transaction involving the Company;  

iv) on death or disability;  

v) following the date which is five years from the closing of the acquisition by the Company of Clearwater. 

12 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

a) Fair value of financial instruments 

Canadian generally accepted accounting principles require that the Company disclose information about the fair 
value of its financial assets and liabilities. Fair value estimates are made at the balance sheet date, based on 
relevant market information and information about the financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in 
nature and involve uncertainties in significant matters of judgment and therefore cannot be determined with 
precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect these estimates. 

b) Foreign exchange risk 

Certain of the Company's expenses are incurred in United States and Brazilian currencies and are therefore subject 
to gains or losses due to fluctuations in these currencies. 

c) Price risk 

The ability of the Company to develop its properties and the future profitability of the Company is directly related 
to the market price of certain minerals.  

13 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

i) Pursuant to the employment agreement between the President and CEO and the Company, the Company issued 
3,500,000 common shares to the President and CEO at a deemed price per share of $0.99 on January 28, 2008.  
The shares are subject to escrow and will be released upon the achievement of certain milestones (Note 11). 

ii) On January 28, 2008, the Company granted stock options to acquire 4,700,000 common shares at an exercise price 
of $0.99 per share on or before January 28, 2013 to certain directors, officers and employees. 

iii) On January 29, 2008, the Company granted stock options to acquire 1,550,000 common shares at an exercise price 
of $0.99 per share on or before January 29, 2013 to certain directors. 

iv) On February 8, 2008 the Company granted stock options to acquire 700,000 common shares at an exercise price of 
$1.06 per share on or before February 8, 2013 to an employee. 

v) On February 18, 2008 the Company issued 272,500 common shares for proceeds of $231,625 on the exercise of 
brokers warrants. 
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13 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

vi) On March 3, 2008 the Company issued 4,800 common shares for proceeds of $3,024 on the exercise of stock 
options. 

vii) On March 7, 2008 the Company issued 308,000 common shares for proceeds of $261,800 on the exercise of 
brokers warrants. 

viii) On March 19, 2008 the Company issued 220,000 common shares for proceeds of $187,000 on the exercise of 
brokers warrants. 
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General Disclaimer

Aura Minerals Inc. ("Aura Minerals") has taken all reasonable care in producing and publishing information contained in this report. Material in this report may 
still contain technical or other inaccuracies, omissions, or typographical errors, for which Aura Minerals assumes no responsibility. Aura Minerals does not 
warrant or make any representations regarding the use, validity, accuracy, timeliness, completeness or reliability of any claims, statements or information in 
this report. Under no circumstances, including, but not limited to, negligence, shall Aura Minerals be liable for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, 
consequential, or other damages, including but not limited to loss of profits, whether or not advised of the possibility of damage, arising from use, or inability to 
use, the material in this report. The information herein is not a substitute for independent professional advice before making any investment decisions. 
Furthermore, you may not modify or reproduce in any form, electronic or otherwise, any information in this report, except for personal use, unless you have 
obtained our express permission.

The Toronto Stock Exchange has not reviewed the information in this report and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of it. 

Forward-Looking Statements

All statements made in this report, other than statements of historical fact, are forward-looking statements.  The Company's actual results may differ 
significantly from those anticipated in the forward-looking statements and readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking 
statements. Except as required by securities regulations, the Company undertakes no obligation to publicly release the results of any revisions to forward-
looking statements that may be made to reflect events or circumstances after the above-stated date or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.
 
Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements with respect to the future price of copper, gold, nickel and iron ore, the estimation of 
mineral reserves and resources, the realization of mineral reserve estimates, the timing and amount of estimated future production, costs of production, 
capital expenditures, costs and timing of the development of new deposits, success of exploration activities, permitting time lines, currency fluctuations, 
requirements for additional capital, government regulation of mining operations, environmental risks, unanticipated reclamation expenses, title disputes or 
claims, limitations on insurance coverage and the timing and possible outcome of pending litigation. In certain cases, forward-looking statements can be 
identified by the use of words such as “plans”, “expects” or “does not expect”, “is expected”, “budget”, “scheduled”, “estimates”, “forecasts”, “intends”, 
“anticipates” or “does not anticipate”, or “believes”, or variations of such words and phrases, or state that certain actions, events or results “may”, “could”, 
“would”, “might” or “will be taken”, “occur” or “be achieved”.  Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors 
which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company to be materially different from any future results, performance or 
achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. Such factors include, among others, risks related to the integration of acquisitions; 
risks related to international operations; risks related to joint venture operations; actual results of current exploration activities; conclusions of economic 
evaluations; changes in project parameters as plans continue to be refined; future prices of copper, gold, nickel and iron ore; possible variations in ore 
reserves, grade or recovery rates; failure of plant, equipment or processes to operate as anticipated; accidents, labour disputes and other risks of the mining 
industry; delays in obtaining governmental approvals or financing or in the completion of development or construction activities.   Although the Company has 
attempted to identify important factors that could cause actual actions, events or results to differ materially from those described in forward-looking 
statements, there may be other factors that cause actions, events or results not to be as anticipated, estimated or intended. There can be no assurance that 
forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate, as actual results and future events could differ materially from those anticipated in such statements. 
Accordingly, readers should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements.
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  Annual General Meeting
  The Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders will be held
  at The National Club, 303 Bay Street, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2R1
  at 8:30 am on Thursday, May 8, 2008.
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